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COMPANY PROFILE

For more than 10 years, The Organic Meat Company Limited (TOMCL) has been providing customers
around the world with a wide variety of quality meat products. In 2010, TOMCL began as a private
limited company in Karachi with a single mission: to provide the best possible service, selection and
value to customers. Today, TOMCL is Pakistan’s leading processor and exporter of Red Meat and Edible
Offal. Our mission remains unchanged and our principles remain the same: we value honesty, integrity
and sincerity. We are passionate about our work and we encourage our employees to take ownership
of their daily tasks, knowing that quality in production is the key to success. Resultantly, we have the
fastest growing portfolio of meat and offal products as well as export destinations around the world.

The key values of the Company revolve around producing quality products, maintaining a motivated
workforce, a safe working environment and integrity, while making a positive contribution to the
community. The Company'’s expertise is in producing products of high quality, tenderness and freshness
from the healthiest, grass fed and free range animals from the green agricultural lands of Pakistan, and
exporting these beef, mutton and edible offal products to a variety of destinations in Asia and the CIS
region. The Company is certified and audited by various local and international governmental food

safety and veterinary authorities on regular basis.

A state-of-the-art production facility which includes latest plant & machinery located in Gadap Town,
Karachi boasts a hygenic manufacturing practice and sufficient capacity to produce various forms of
meat and offal products. Our plant is able to process fresh, chilled, frozen, vacuum packed, cooked and
processed (ready to cook/fry) products.

We believe Pakistani animals are of top quality and ensure that only healthy and well-bred animals
which meet international veterinary and premium quality standards are procured for the production
of mutton and beef. It is further ensured that animals are only purchased from disease free zones of
Pakistan and regular updates of any epidemic outbreaks are monitored by the veterinary department
at the Company. The Company enjoys being the pioneer of various innovations and achievements in
the meat industry of Pakistan. Apart from being the first company to export frozen boneless beef meat
to Saudi Arabia, TOMCL is also the first one to initiate export of vacuum packed boneless beef and fresh
chilled bone-in beef via sea. Pioneering the export markets like Maldives and Vietnam, the Company

enjoys the largest market access globally from Pakistan.




Hygienic meat products, animal welfare and safe working environment
are the keys to our standard operating procedures. The production and
hygiene procedures of the Company are ensured to be in compliance
with all the international standards including that of ISO 9001-2015,
HACCP for Food, GMP, Gulf Standards, SASO, DVS Malaysia, GOVS Egypt
and various other international organizations. TOMCL highly values and
executes the Halal principles for treatment and slaughtering of animals.
The Company is certified and monitored by various Halal monitoring
organizations including Jamia Markaz-e Uloom-e-Islamia Pakistan, Dar

Ul Shia Institute Karachi and International Halal Center, Pakistan.

The Company strives to further improve and be an outstanding example
for the meat industry globally. The vision is based on promoting extra
ordinary quality beef and mutton animals from Pakistan by adding value
to the product to achieve better commercial gains for the country.
Graciously, TOMCL is one of the largest meat producers of Pakistan with
the massive potential to go further. From a family business to the fastest
growing meat exporter in Pakistan, we stand dedicated to serve the

desires of our customers and our nation.
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VISION

To excel in delivering value to customers as an innovative and dynamic meat and
edible offal company that gets to the future first. Enhancing the product lines
and quality of products along with vertical and horizontal integration in the red

meat industry of Pakistan.

MISSION

We are committed to leadership in the meat industry of Pakistan through
competitive advantage in providing the highest quality meat and edible offal
products to our customers around the globe. Furthermore, we aim to incorporate
professionally trained, high quality, motivated workforce, working as a team in
an environment, which recognizes and rewards performance, innovation and

creativity, and provides for personal growth and development.

We aim to assure access to long-term and cost effective sources with our thorough
innovations in raw material procurement, production processes and transport
techniques in order to achieve sustained growth in earnings in real terms. Last
but not the least our motive of business revolves around high ethical business

values, safe and friendly environment along with socially responsible business

Our Company’s DNA is built on - ethics, trust, world-class quality meat and
unparalleled commitment to our customers, which classify us as a leading processor

and exporter of meat and offal products from Pakistan.

practices.

One inspiration, One goal- To sell
premium Pakistani meat products around the globe




VALUES

The Organic Meat Company Limited ensures that values and ethics of its business and operations in

terms of each and every aspect of the Company shall revolves around the following attributes:
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Excellence

We believe that excellence in our core activities emerges from a passion for satisfying
our customers' needs in terms of total quality management. Our foremost goal is to
retain our premium quality leadership.

Cohesiveness

We endeavor to achieve higher collective and individual goals through team. This is
inculcated in the organization through effective communication.

Respect

We are an Equal Opportunity Employer attracting and recruiting the finest people
from around the country. We value contribution of individuals and teams. Individual
contributions are recognized through our in house promotion and recognition
program.

Integrity
We uphold our values and business ethics principles in every action and decision.
Professional and personal honesty, dedication and commitment are the landmarks

of our success. Open and transparent business practices are based on ethical values
and respect for employees, communities and the environment.

Innovation

We are committed to continuous improvement, both in new products and processes
as well as those existing already. We encourage creative ideas from all stakeholders.

Corporate Responsibility

We promote halal, healthy and safe culture both internally and externally. We
emphasize on community development and aspire to make society a better place to
live in.
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STRATEGIC OBJECTIVES

The Company’s significant strategic objectives include contributing to the welfare of its customers by
ensuring and executing the production of quality products and service that shall constantly fulfill all
relevant international standards. Furthermore, increasing stakeholder value through continuous
improvement of production processes and the variety of products that TOMCL offers, while ensuring
optimum efficiency remains a key objective. In addition to this, the Company is also focused on the
following objectives:

Compliance with Regulatory and Legal Requirements
TOMCL assures ethical operations in all spheres of business and thorough systems in order to comply
with Regulatory and Legal Requirements.

Sustainable Supply of Raw Material

Beef and Mutton Livestock is the major component of the raw material at TOMCL and strong system
at TOMCL results in sustainable raw material supply to achieve the revenue targets. Thus, optimizing
and ensuring efficient supply chain and pursue long term supply arrangements remains our one of the
top most strategic objectives of the company.

HSE Compliant

Effective steps at all levels and processes are taken to ensure full compliance for health, safety and
Environment aspects.

Explore Opportunities for Growth
TOMCL continues to create upstream synergy and evaluate diversification of opportunities for growth.

Active Corporate Citizenship
The Company has thorough focus on responsible corporate citizenship with active CSR initiatives in
health, education, community development and support for special persons.

Human Resource Development
Special and well-designed systems for Human Resource skill development and increased employee
engagement are incorporated for an effective and motivated working team.




OUR PRODUCTS
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We offer a versatile portfolio of meat and offal products. The continued growth of our business is a

testament of our well-rooted product knowledge and development which has led to our far-reaching

success. Majorly, TOMCL is an export oriented company focusing on the following products:

BEEF

Bone-in Carcasses

Beef Boneless Compensated

Beef Boneless Cuts

Beef Cubes Bone-in

Beef Meat Delicacies

Exported In Fresh Chilled, Frozen Or Cooked
Categories. Packed In Vacuum Pouches, Food
Graded Plastic Or Food Friendly Cloth.

RED AND WHITE BEEF
AND MUTTON OFFALS

Red Offal includes Liver, Kidney, Heart and Lungs
exported in fresh chilled or frozen form in
packaging as per customers’requirements. White
Offal includes Tripe, Intestines, Omasum,
Trachea, Pizzle and Aorta exported in salted
and dried form or cooked frozen form in
packaging as per customers’' requirements. Beef
and Mutton white Offal is being used for the
production of Raw material for Pet Food,
adding a new product range to TOMCL Product
Portfolio

MUTTON

Bone-in Carcasses

Mutton Boneless Cuts

Mutton Cubes Bone-in

Exported In Fresh Chilled, Frozen Or Cooked
Categories. Packed In Vacuum Pouches, Food
Graded Plastic Or Food Friendly Cloth.

PRIVATE LABELLING
AND EID UL AZHA
QURBANI SERVICES

TOMCL is producing meat products with private
labelling for customers globally. TOMCL also
provides Qurbani Services at Eid Ul Azha for the
local customers majorly NGOs / charity
organizations who prefer hygienic and hassle
free Qurbani.
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EXPORT DESTINATIONS

TOMCL enjoys the largest export network globally and has exported meat and offal products to the

following countires:

United Arab Emirates Saudi Arabia Bahrain

Oman Qatar Maldives

Vietnam
A
o

United State

. o - |

Myanmar

Kuwait

Since 2010, We Are Trusted to Produce Quality and Hygienic
Meat and Offal Products




ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

First Company from Pakistan to Export
Fresh Chilled Mutton Meat by Road in
2010

First Pakistani Company to
Export Frozen Boneless Beef Meat to
Saudi Arab via Seain 2013

First Company From the region to Export
Vacuum Packed Fresh Boneless Beef Meat
to CIS states

| I;ﬁ/ ate W~ First Company in Pakistan providing Private
~ Labeling of Beef Products for International

Labeling,
s =™ Clients

Pioneers of Export of Fresh Beef Carcasses
via Sea to Gulf States

First Pakistani Company to export raw
material for Pet Food to United States of
Americain 2021

Over PKR Over PKR

392 303 12 1

Billion Turnover Million Net Profit Export Years of
(2020-2021) (2020-2021) Destinations Production




COMPANY INFORMATION

Board of Directors

Mr. Nihal Cassim
(Chairman/Independent Director)

Mr. Faisal Hussain
(Chief Executive Officer)

Mr. Ali Hussain
(Chief Operating Officer)

Mr. Rizwan Punjwani
(Independent Director)

Mr. Aneek Saleh Mohammad
(Independent Director)

Mr. Salman Hussain
(Executive Director)

Mr. Syed Owais Hasan Zaidi
(Independent Director)

Ms. Sehrish Hafeez
(Independent Director)

Audit Committee

Mr. Rizwan Punjwani
Chairman (Independent Director)

Mr. Nihal Cassim
Member (Independent Director)

Mr. Syed Owais Hasan Zaidi
Member (Independent Director)

External Auditor

Grant Thorton Anjum Rahman
Chartered Accountants
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Company Secretary
Abdul Quadir

Human Resource and
Remuneration

Committee
Mr. Aneek Saleh Mohammad

Chairman (Independent Director)

Mr. Rizwan Punjwani
Member (Independent Director)

Mr. Salman Hussain
Member (Executive Director)

IT Committee

Mr. Syed Owais Hasan Zaidi
Chairman (Independent Director)

Mr. Nihal Cassim
Member (Independent Director)

Mr. Ali Hussain
Member (Executive Director)

Tax Advisor

Saleem and Co.

Legal Advisor

Pinjani & Vadria Lawyers

Share Registrar

F.D. Registrar Services (Pvt.) Limited
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Registered Address
Office Address: Sector 24, Plot No. 257
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Karachi - Pakistan

Tel: +92-21-35059969, +92-21-35079969

Plant Address: Survey Number 310-Deh Shah
Mureed, Gadap, Karachi, Pakistan.
Contact # 034688224601-30
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DIRECTORS’ PROFILE

Mr. Nihal Cassim
Chairman Of Board Of Directors

Nihal Cassim is the sponsor and Chief Executive of Ubiquity Trading
Limited (previously Safeway Fund Limited), a former Asset
Management Company which managed two top performing equity
funds listed on the PSX. Previously, he was engaged in his own
corporate finance practice in Pakistan and concluded various

assignments notably advisory services to the sale by shareholders

of Crescent Leasing and PICIC. In Canada, Nihal was Vice-President

and Head of small-cap Investment Banking for First Associates’ (now

Blackmont Capital, a Cl Financial Company) where he conducted ‘ﬁﬁ

several transactions in M&A, equity financing and corporate finance advisory. Nihal has in depth
knowledge of the precious metals mining business and was responsible for the corporate development
of TVX Gold Inc. and was involved in its $4 billion merger with Kinross Gold. He began his investment

banking career at HSBC Securities, Canada.

Nihal is an MBA (Finance & MIS) from McGill University. He is currently a Director on the Boards of
International Steels Limited, The Organic Meat Company Limited, Ubiquity Trading Limited, National
Institutional Facilitation Technologies (Pvt) Limited (NIFT) and its subsidiary ISM (Pvt) Limited. He has
served on the Boards of Pakistan Oilfields Limited (for 9 years) and Ferozsons Laboratories Limited (for
15 years). Nihal has served two terms as a Director on the Board of the Mutual Funds Association of
Pakistan (MUFAP). He takes particular interest in facilitating the development of the capital market,
governance of public companies and the protection of minority shareholders through improvements

to the regulatory framework. His addition to the board has led to guidance in financial planning and

compliance for TOMCL.




DIRECTORS’ PROFILE

Mr. Faisal Hussain
Executive Director

Mr. Faisal Hussain has over 21 years working experience in the sheep
casings (meat offal processing) industry and 11 years of experience
in the meat processing industry. He is the Founder
Shareholder/Director & CEO of the Company.

He holds a“Master of Business Administration” Degree from respected
Institute of Business Administration (IBA) and a “Master Of Finance”
Degree from Cardiff Business School, University of Wales, UK. He
decided to come into the meat industry in year 2010, knowing that
he has an edge over all other players in the market due to his previous
experience in the Meat Offal Industry. He is the pioneer of various
contemporary trends of the meat industry of Pakistan.

He brought new concepts in the industry of further adding value by
offering boneless Frozen and Vacuum packed Beef and Mutton meat
along with tremendous increase in export of Offal to Far Eastern
economies. It was under his leadership that TOMCL achieved honor of being the only company in South
East Asia to have approvals of export for so many destinations including Irag, Maldives and Malaysia.
His idea of extending the shelf life of Pakistani Beef and Mutton meat resulted in opening of markets
like CIS States for Pakistan. He has taken a single product meat industry of Pakistan which use to export
only meat carcasses before the entry of TOMCL to a multi-product industry. His recent initiative of
exporting Beef Offal as a raw material for producing Pet Food is getting good market response
internationally.

Mr. Ali Hussain
Executive Director

Mr. Ali Hussain is in charge for operations, productions and all aspects
of compliances related to processing plant of the company. Various
other departments and aspects like HR, Export, Halal Management
Systems, Animal Welfare and CSR are also headed by him. He has
been a vital part of the management team since beginning of TOMCL.
Primarily, he was managing affairs of export development and export
related licenses. Since 2015, he was assigned the affairs of the
processing factory and was designated as Chief Operating Officer.

Mr. Ali holds a degree of BSc of Economics from Lahore University
of Management Sciences (LUMS) and had been president of various
student bodies in his university. Furthermore, he has done various
diplomas from London School of Economics and Political Science in
UK. He also has vast experience in food catering business along with
handling and maintaining the workplace standards for HACCP, ISO
9001-2015 and GMP. His communal services in the field of sports are
notable. Currently he is a member of BOG of Sindh Cricket Association
and formerly he has been the Secretary for Karachi City Cricket
Association. He also owned a catering business which was venturing
food supplies to various multinational corporations and embassies.




DIRECTORS’ PROFILE

Mr. Rizwan Punjwani

Independent Director

Mr. Rizwan Punjwani is a Chartered Accountant and holds more than
25 years of working experience. He is a shareholder/director of
TOMCL and indulges in various consultations to the company'’s
management. His experience in the field of finance and equity has
helped TOMCL to grow and develop it into a financially sound
organization.

Currently, he is also a Fund Manager at RAY Securities. Prior to it, he
was Director and Chief Operating Officer at Sindh Gas where he was
primarily responsible to implement projects. Mr. Punjwani has led
the Investment Banking department of one of the largest bank of
Pakistan - National Bank of Pakistan where he gained rich experience
of handling debt and equity transaction of large ticket size.

Mr. Salman Hussain
Executive Director

Mr. Salman Hussain is currently heading the Animal Fattening venture
of TOMCL. Formerly, he was the Director and CEO Lucky Foods (Pvt.)
Ltd. Besides dairy farming, backward integration in agriculture and
animal husbandry are a major focus areas of his expertise. He carries
a strong vision on food related businesses in Pakistan, both for
exports and to cater local markets.

Mr. Hussain has worked for Citibank N. A for 15 years and his last
designation was Director and Country Head Global Transaction
Services for Pakistan and Afghanistan. He started his career with the
consumer bank as a relationship manager. He rose through the ranks
and served as branch manager, area manager, product head and
branch banking head for Citibank in Pakistan. Before moving to the
corporate bank in 2011, Salman looked after consumer bank as a
Retail Bank Head. He holds a “Master of Business Administration”
Degree from respected Institute of Business Administration (IBA) in Karachi. His presence on the board
adds tremendous value to the company owing to his knowledge about the cattle and food industry
of Pakistan along with his incredible background functioning for a world class bank.




DIRECTORS’ PROFILE

Mr. Syed Owais Hasan Zaidi

Independent Director

Mr. Owais Zaidi is on board of TOMC as an independent director
since year 2019. He holds a “Master of Business Administration”
Degree from respected Institute of Business Administration (IBA) in
Karachi. He has a diversified exposure to various industry verticals
and business domains. He is Founder & CEO at Credit Fix — Pakistan’s
first credit market place, Co- Founder & Principal Consultant at
Infinitum Innovations which manages the largest service offices
chain in Pakistan called “The Hive”". Prior to that Mr. Zaidi has been
associated with several tech companies playing key management
roles. His presence on the board adds to the value of the company’s
performances due to his dynamic ideas about innovations specially
related to production and operations.

Mr. Aneek Saleh Mohammad

Independent Director

Mr. Aneek has joined the Board of Directors of the Company on 1st
December 2020. He holds a “Master of Business Administration”
Degree from the prestigious Institute of Business Administration
(IBA) in Karachi. He is the founder and CEO of Revelation Group, with
a portfolio of companies expanding from advertising, publications,
digital platforms and media solutions. He has been instrumental in
bringing innovative marketing solutions and the creation of strong
collaborative platforms for Pakistan. He has been the sole
representative for many international festivals and events including
the most prominent Cannes Lions Festival for Pakistan for over a
decade and has played a pivotal role in creating a space for Pakistan
on many international platforms.

With extensive experience of over 23 years in the field of marketing,
Aneek brings with him a strong understanding of the food industry as he has been involved with many
major consumer food companies in the strategic advisory role. His innovative vision and outlook will
add value to the organization’s growth both in local and international markets.




DIRECTORS’ PROFILE

Ms. Sehrish Hafeez

Independent Director

Ms. Hafeez holds a BSc in Philosophy and Economics from
internationally acclaimed and prestigious London School of
Economics in London, UK. She is currently doing her masters from
Columbia University in USA. Young and dynamic with enormous
exposure to the tech world, she has added splendid utility in IT,
modern industrial operations and compliances for TOMCL. Her
experience includes valuation of different companies through
different valuation techniques like discounted cash flow techniques,
comparable and other approaches. She has a good understanding

of the business models and is also strategically involved in various
roles for running the business successfully. She has an experience of drafting various researches on
growth advisory and her expertise has added value to the Board Of directors at TOMCL.

At TOMCL, we believe that an individual commitment to
a group effort is what makes a team work, a successful
company and a prospering society. The key to working as
one team is to break down factitious barriers between work
areas, understanding and valuing each other's
roles and promoting cross functional collaboration.




CHAIRMAN'S REVIEW

It is a pleasure and honor to present this report to
the shareholders of The Organic Meat Company
Limited relating to the complete performance of the
Board of Directors and their effectiveness in guiding
the Company towards achieving its aims and
objectives.

The Board has advocated and the Company has
applied a sturdy governance framework that
provides an effective and prudent management of
business matters, which is regarded as instrumental
in achieving the long term success of the Company.
During the course of the financial year the Board
and its sub-committees provided guidance to the
Company towards achieving its growth potential in
the face of an ever changing environment. The
Board as a whole has reviewed the annual report
and financial statements, and is pleased to confirm
that in its view these documents taken as a whole,
are fair, balanced and comprehensive.

The Board has set up its own performance evaluation
mechanism as required under the Code of Corporate
Governance. This annual self-assessment is carried
out to determine the effectiveness and performance
of the Board of Directors, the integral components
of which include, strategic planning, composition
of the Board, policies and procedures, compensation
procedures and completeness of information
provision. The outcome of this assessment is that
the Directors feel that the Board is engaged in
strategic matters, continues to better required
controls to get all the necessary information in a
timely manner, and the independent directors have
played a noteworthy role in encouraging good
decisions.

Mr. Nihal Cassim

Chairman of Board of Directors




CHAIRMAN'S REVIEW

As for its composition, the Board of Directors reflects a mix of varied backgrounds and experience in
the fields of food and industrial business, finance, marketing, IT, banking and regulations. The Board
ensures compliance of all regulatory requirements through the management, internal audit as well as
external audit. The Board is supported in its tasks by its competent committees. The audit committee
reviews financial statements and ensures these fairly represent the financial position of the Company.
It also ensures the effectiveness of internal controls through internal and external auditors. The human
resources committee has worked to develop and formalize HR Policies and review compensation criteria
of staff members. The IT committee has reviewed the IT infrastructure needs of the Company. | would
like to thank the board members for their guidance and support throughout the year.

The financial year 2020-21 was an eventful year from the Company’s perspective. The Company got
listed on the Pakistan Stock Exchange allowing more investors to join and share in its growth. The
addition of a factory in Korangi, the launch of an animal fattening farm to secure our raw material needs,
sales of frozen beef by sea to Saudi Arabia’s leading food processing brand, getting licensed to sell heat
treated beef to China and supplying to the pet food industry in USA were the major notable firsts for
the Company and for Pakistan’s meat industry. The Company closed the year with record export sales
despite the disruptions from COVID-19, increasing cattle and feed prices, currency volatility and changing
shipping industry dynamics. The Board remains focused on improving shareholder value through good
governance, strategic planning, overseeing risk management and enabling human resources.

| would like to acknowledge the efforts of the Company’s CEO, Mr. Faisal Hussain, his management

team and all other staff members who have worked diligently to help the Company achieve its targets.
| pray to Allah that He enables us to succeed in future and bring prosperity and success to the Company,

its staff, its shareholders and all other stakeholders.

Mr. Nihal Cassim

Chairman of Board of Directors
The Organic Meat Company Ltd.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The Board of Directors are pleased to present the 11th annual report along with the audited accounts
of the Company. The report covers your Company'’s activity for the year ended June 30, 2021 and
describes its financial, social and environmental performances.

1. Operating Performance

The primary business activities of The Organic Meat Company Limited (“TOMCL") is exporting fresh
chilled meat, frozen meat and frozen offals to the middle eastern, far eastern, CIS and South Asian
markets. At present your Company has the ability to export to about a dozen countries. Our products
are carefully packaged in cloth, vacuum packed or IWP (individually wrapped packing) food grade
plastic, and are exported via land, sea and air. The meat slaughtering facility and the animal fattening
farm are located in Gadap, Karachi and the work on offal processing, cooked meat and pet food
processing plant is in-progress at Korangi, Karachi.

For the year ended June 30, 2021, TOMCL exported 6,589 MT of fresh chilled meat, frozen meat and
frozen offals which is higher by 271 MT for the same period last year. Volumetric exports of frozen meat
grew by 78% while those of fresh chilled meat fell by 36% due to insignificant sales to CIS, resulting in
a net decline in meat volumes by 10%. Offal volumes increased many folds by 1016% due to exports
of wider range of offal products.

Exports of fresh chilled meat products accounted for 49% and exports of frozen meat products accounted
for 32% of total sales. Sales of both these product categories showed slight increase despite halting
of exports to CIS markets, however, given advantages of being the pioneer in exports by sea and with
the help of favourable pricing and currency dynamics, the Company was able to sustain sales of these
products. The offal business delivered impressive volume growth which allowed total sales to increase.
Local sales were accounted for primarily under Meat Master qurbani services and received an
overwhelming response. The UAE remained our largest market with about 72% of sales.

The year ending June 30, 2021 was a period of many firsts for your Company and Pakistan’s meat export
industry. The Company raised approximately PKR 800 mn and listed on the Pakistan Stock Exchange
under the symbol “TOMCL’, the launch of Meat Master online offered qurbani services at a time when
the country battled the COVID-19 pandemic and the city was paralyzed by torrential rains. Thereafter
your Company became the first meat exporter in Pakistan to sign a multinational food processing
company as against exports to retailers and wholesalers, with that we became the first to export frozen
meat by sea to Saudi Arabia. The much awaited license from China to import heat treated beef from
TOMCL was another feat for us and our industry, this followed our proprietary technology to eliminate
foot and mouth disease (FMD) by heat treating meat. Next came our sample shipment of pet food
ingredients to the US market following clearance by USFDA. During the year your Company has started
construction of a new factory at Korangi to produce and export value added products such as cooked
food, pet food, red and white offals, as well as purchased its first lot of animals for its animal fattening
farm at GADAP which will soon house up to 3,000 animals, being the largest of its kind in Pakistan.




2. Financial Performance

For the year ended June 30, 2021, your Company recorded a sales of PKR 3.93 bn, up 16% from the
same period last year. The increase is entirely due to price variance as volumetric sales showed no
growth. Cost of sales increased from PKR 437/kg to PKR 498/kg in FY21 due to higher procurement
costs and depreciation charges given the increase in fixed assets. As a result gross margin declined
from 18.38% to 16.54% in the current year, while gross profit was increased by 4.4%. Administrative
costs were in line with last year, selling expenses were increased due to higher freight and forwarding
charges, savings from lower financial charges were offset by provisioning as per IFRS 39 and other
income was higher on account of forward currency contracts. As a result, profit before tax stood at PKR
340.50 mn, an increase of 20% over last year, however, after income tax adjustments, profit after tax
stood at PKR 303.47 mn vs PKR 266.35 mn representing an increase of 14% over FY20. Your Company
has posted an EPS of PKR 2.71 for the year as compared PKR 2.38 for the previous year (based on current
shares outstanding). Key figures are mentioned below:

3. Declaration of Dividend
The Board is pleased to recommend a bonus issue of 10%.

4, Financial Reporting

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting and reporting
standards as applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting and reporting standards comprise of such
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards
Board (IASB) as are notified under the Companies Act, 2017, and provisions of and directives issued
under the Companies Act, 2017. In case requirements differ, the provisions or directives of the Companies
Act, 2017 shall prevail.




5. Manufacturing and Operations

All our resources relating to manufacturing facilities performed well and achieved positive gains in
efficiencies. The Company is continuously engaged in new products development, improving efficiencies,
reducing wastage, improving lead times and lowering inventories. We are constantly modernizing and
upgrading our manufacturing facilities to prepare for opportunities.

Manufacturing operations are further streamlined for efficiencies and controls through various trainings
of production personnel through SGS. Your Company is committed to be the best in the industry
through continuous developments in product lines and providing the safest and the best quality
products to the international and the local markets with extended shelf life.

Your Company is on the forefront of offering value added meat products to the international market
and with an extended shelf life through its enhanced technologies which allows us a competitive edge
in adverse environments. We are continuing towards our goal to be a one stop shop for all kinds of
meat requirements whether it is fresh chilled bone-in, fresh chilled boneless, fresh chilled boneless
vacuum pack with extended shelf life, frozen bone-in and boneless products, cooked meat products,
pet food products and all varieties of edible red and white offal.

6. Corporate Social Responsibility

Your Company realizes its responsibility to our environment, our countries success and the wellbeing
of its citizens at large. In this respect we make donations as well as train our workforce to practice better
civic duties at work and at home.

7. Health

We are committed to demonstrate sound environmental performance by controlling the impact of our
operations and products on the environment and we further endeavor to comply with the applicable
environmental legislation, regulations and standards laid down for pollution control in our Country.
Your Company is determined to play a role in promoting a better and ecologically friendly future in
Pakistan.

We have introduced various protocols for compliance in the factory premises to safeguard the health
and hygiene of our workers at home and the work place. Given various spells of Covid 19, all workers
have been vaccinated.

8. The Board and its Committees

The Organic Meat Company Limited has an independent and objective Board consisting of eight
directors. There are three executive and five independent directors including one independent lady
director. The roles of the chairman and chief executive are different with each being clearly defined.
In addition, the audit, IT and HR committees are chaired by independent directors.




Out of eight directors of the Company, four directors have obtained certification under Directors
Certification Training Program, while one is exempt. Therefore, over half of the Board is qualified under
the criteria of DTP as per CCG.

The Directors of the Company are adequately trained to perform their duties and are aware of their
powers and responsibilities under the Companies Act, 2017 and the Regulations of PSX Rule book.

The Board of Directors has developed a remuneration policy for non-executive and independent
directors of the Company.

The Board has formed sub committees to assist the Board in effectively discharging its responsibilities.
Details of these committees are below:

Board Audit Committee

The committee comprises of three members from the Board who are independent directors. The
chairman of the committee is an independent director as required in the CCG Regulations 2019. The
Board of Directors has set out terms of reference for the audit committee. The audit committee reviews
the annual and quarterly financial statements, internal audit reports and holds its meeting prior to
board meetings. The committee manages adequately the system of internal control through internal
audit department and review effectiveness of operational and financial control. Members of the
committee are:

Mr. Rizwan Abbas — Chairman
Mr. Nihal Cassim
Syed Owais Hasan Zaidi

Human Resource & Remuneration Committee

The committee consists of three members from the Board; two are independent directors and one is
an executive director. The chairman of the committee is an independent director. The committee reviews
and formulates the human resource management policies of the Company. The committee is also
responsible for the remuneration of employees and ensures that it is aligned with the business strategy
and long-term success. Members of the committee are:

Mr. Aneek Saleh Mohammad - Chairman
Mr. Rizwan Abbas
Mr. Salman Hussain
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Information Technology Committee

The committee consists of three members from the Board; two are Independent directors and one is
an executive director. The chairman of the committee is an independent director. The committee’s role
is to assist the Board in fulfilling its duty to review the strength of the existing systems and the staff
providing IT services. The committee is responsible for oversight of the quality and integrity of system
reporting and internal controls of the Company. Members of the committee are:

Syed Owais Hasan Zaidi - Chairman
Mr. Nihal Cassim
Mr. Ali Hussain

With regards to meetings held during the year, five (05) meetings of the Board of Directors (BOD), four
(04) of the Audit Committee (BAC), one (01) of the Human Resource & Remuneration Committee (HRRC)
and one (01) of the Information Technology Committee (ITC) meetings were held. Attendance by each
director are as under:




Mr. Zulgiurnain Ali Khan resigned on December 1, 2020 and Mr. Aneek Saleh Mohammad was appointed
in his place for the remainder period.

The Directors who could not attend board or committee meetings and requested for leave were duly
granted leave of absence in accordance with the law.

Regarding corporate and financial reporting framework, we are pleased to report that:

o Your Company has taken necessary steps to comply with the provisions of the Code of Corporate
Governance.

o The financial statements prepared by the management of the Company, represent fairly its state
of affairs, the result of the operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

o Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial
statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

J Proper books of accounts have been maintained by the Company.

o In preparation of financial statements, International Accounting Standards, as applicable in
Pakistan, have been followed.

o There is no significant doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

o The system of internal control is sound in design and is being monitored by internal and external

audit. The process of monitoring internal controls will continue as an ongoing process with the
objective to further strengthen controls and bring improvements in the system.
o Details about taxes are given in the notes to the accounts.

9. Risk Management - Assessment and Mitigation

As part of its responsibilities, the Board have kept a close watch on socioeconomic environment and
consequential internal and external risks that might impact the safe and smooth operations of the
Company, and remained vigilant in identifying potential risks, assessing their impact on the Company’s
business and formulated strategies to mitigate such risks. These exercises were enforced through the
audit committee overseeing the upkeep of the risk register and individual committees forming and
revisiting company policies to keep them aligned with the environment.

Key identified risks include availability and rising cost of raw materials, appreciation of the Pak Rupee
affecting the proceeds from exports, changing shipping dynamics and the consequential increase in
freight charges, continuation of duty drawback schemes and delays in receiving payments, increase in
the interest rate on loans, expected credit losses arising from unsecured customers, devaluation in the
currency of competitive nations, spread of disease in local animals, Where possible, the Company has
tried to hedge against the adverse movements in price of its raw materials, foreign currency translation
and shipping risks and securing its trade receivables. Management lobbies with the government for
support to help grow meat exports through uniform pricing and consistent policies. Industry associations
are encouraged to engage in uniform trade practices.




10.  Material Changes
There have been no material changes and the Company has not consciously entered into any commitment
that will affect its financial position.

11.  Code of Business Principles

As a leading meat exporter, reputation for high ethical standards is central to our business success. A
code of business principles has been developed, communicated and acknowledged by each director
and employee of the Company.

12. Future Prospects

The fiscal year 2021 has been one of investments to help your Company achieve better operational
results in future. The backward integration through the animal fattening farm to accommodate up to
3,000 animals or up to 25% of our own requirement is expected to yield stable supply of animals with
better product costing, thereby stabilizing margins which fluctuate due to abrupt movements in animal
markets throughout the country.

Our facility in Korangi Industrial Area will help meet the rising demand for red and white offals in far
eastern markets. Renovations and installation of production and processing equipment are underway
and operations are expected in 2QFY22. We have faced delays due to shipping disruptions in importing
equipment and travel disruptions for foreign consultants. This facility will enhance our production
capacity by up to 300 tons a month in heat treated, cooked, dehydrated, and frozen food products, and
will help us serve the much anticipated Chinese market and discover the pet food market. Our plan
is to process an entire animal through value addition through deboning, heat treating, cooking,
dehydrating and processing all such animal parts which are of little or no value in Pakistan. Subsequent
to AQSIQ, CNCA, customs approval codes from China, we are awaiting official government to government
protocols between China and Pakistan to allow us to begin exports.

We continue to work with authorities to help us to establish a presence in the EPZ which will allow us
to process and export imported offals.

13. Operating and Financial Data
Operating and financial data and key ratios of the Company for last six years are annexed.

14. Auditors

The Board recommended appointment of M/s. Grant Thornton Anjum Rahman as auditors for the next
financial year. The present auditors, M/s. Grant Thornton Anjum Rahman, Chartered Accountants, retire
and being eligible, they have offered themselves for reappointment.
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15.  Pattern of shareholding
Pattern of shareholding is annexed with this report

16. Acknowledgements

The Company'’s directors are grateful to our valued customers for their continued support, we also
appreciate the support received from bankers, shareholders and other stakeholders who continue to
repose trust in your Company. The Company would like to appreciate the cooperation received from
the regulators, namely, the Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan and the Pakistan Stock
Exchange. Most importantly we would like to acknowledge our employees, their efforts, teamwork
and performance are evident in the Company’s results.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Dt G U kgt thwns

NIHAL CASSIM FAISAL HUSSAIN
Chairman Chief Executive Officer

Date: September 30, 2021
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REVIEW REPORT ON
THE STATEMENT OF
COMPLIANCE

& GrantThomton Grant Tharnton Anjurs

Rahman
151 & 3rd Floar.
Modern MWobors House,

Review report on the statement of compliance with Beaument ficad,
the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Sarochi, Bakistan,
Regulations, 2019

T +92 21 3647276164

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance wirh the best practices contained in the
Listed Companies [Code of Corporate Governance) Repulations, 2019 (the Regulations) as
prepared by the Board of Diectors (the Board) of The Organic Mear Company Limuted (the
Company) for the year ended |une 30, 2021 mn accordance with the requirement of regulation 36
of the Regulatons,

The respensibility for comphance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the
Company. Our responsibility 15 to review whether the statement of complance reflects the starus
of the Company's complanece with the provisions of the Regulanons and report if it does not and
to highlight any non-comphance with the requirements of the Repulanons. A review 15 hmited
primarly to inquides of the Company's personnel and review of varous documents prepared by
the Company to comply with the Regulanons.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required 1o obmin an understanding of the
accountng and internal control systems sufficient 1o plan the audit and develop an effective audit
approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Direcror's statement an internal
control covers all nsks and controls, or o form an opinion on the effectiveness of such intemal
controls, the Company’s corporate govemance procedures and risks.

The Regulations requires the Company to place before the Audit Commirtee, and upon
recommendanon of the Audit Commuttee, plice before the Board of Darectors for their review
and approval, its related party transactions and also ensure compliance with the requirements of
section 208 of the Companies Act, 2017, We are only required and have ensured compliance of
this requirement ta the extent of approval of related party transactions by the Board of Direcrors
upon recommendanon of the Audit Communee. We have not carmied out any procedures 1o assess
and determine whether the related party transactions were undertaken at amm's length price o noc

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attenton which causes us to bebeve thar the
statement of Complance does not approprately reflect the Company's comphiance, i all matenal
respects, with the requirements contamed in the Regulanons as applicable to the Company for the
year ended June 30, 2021,

Chortered Bocooranin ﬂl"ﬂ'l'lﬂ]'lll"l'ltﬂl'l-pk
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o Grant Thornton

Further, we highlight below instances of non-complance with the requirements of the Regulanons
a3 reflected in the note/ paragraph reference where these are stated in the Statement of
Compliance:

Paragraph Reference Description

2 The Chairman of the board does not meet the mdependence cnteris as
lnd down in section 166 of the Companies Act, 2017,

,

E ;‘r‘ﬂ. wl Ypvectow HLl '._,.u..-1.'1:,,|_lﬂ,..q..
%ram Thornton Anjum Rahman o

Chartered Accountanes

Karachi
Dated: [ 7 OCT 2021




Statement of Compliance with the k
Code of Corporate Governance

Statement of Compliance
with Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019
For the year ended June 30, 2021

The Organic Meat Company Limited ("the Company”} has complied with the reguirements of the
Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Reguiations, 2019 (“the Regulations”) in the
following manner:

1. The total number of directors are 8 {eight) as per following:

a) Mala: Saven
b} Female: One

2. The composition of the Board of Directors (“the Board”) is as follows:

| Category | Names
Independent Directors kr. Mihal Cassim”®
Mr. Rizwan Abbas
Syed Owais Hasan Zaidi
Mr. Angek Saleh Mohammad
Ms. Sehrish Hafeez Mastoor

Executive Directors Mr. Faisal Hussain
Mr. Al Hussain
Mr. Salman Hussain

Famale Directar Me. Sahrish Hafeaz Mastoor

* The subject director does not appear to meet the crteria of independence as laid down
under Section 166 (2) (c) of the Companies Act, 2017 The subject director was
appointed as an “independent directar” in the previous election of the directors, before
the formal listing of the Company. The information was also disclosed in the documents
placed for approval before the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan
[SECF) as well as other regulators as part of the listing process, and any objection so
raised by the regulators, in light of such other information contradicting the provigions of
section 166 of the Companies Act, 2017 in respect of qualification criteria prescribed for
an independent director, wera explained and resolved before the necassary approvals
were accorded for formal listing of the Company, wherein such information was
disclosed as part of pubhc documents to the issue.

The above does not however lead to a non-compliance of the Regulations in respect of
the composition of the Board and its mandatory committees wherein such director is a
mamber.

During the year, the subject director was also appointed as the Chairman of the Board to
fill a casual vacancy due ta the resignation of the previous Chairman of the Board.

3. The Chairman is appointed as per the provisions contained in section 182 of the Companies
Act, 2017,
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4. The company has prepared a code of conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have
been taken to dizseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting policies and
procedures,

5. The board has developed a vision/mission statement, owerall corporate strategy and
significant policies of the company. A complete record of particulars of significant policies
along with the date of approval or updating is maintained by the company

6. Al the powers of the board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters
have bean taken by the Boardishareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the
Act and these Reguiations.

7. The meetings of the Board were prasided over by the Chairman and in his absence, by a
director elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the

requirements of Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency. recording and circulating
minutes of meeating of Board.

8. The Board have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remunaration of directors In
accordance with the Act and these Regulations.

5. The directors are well aware of their duties and responsibiliies under the Code. Five
directors have obifained cerification under Direclors’ Cerlification Training Program in 2018,
Therafore, over half of the Board is qualfied under the criteria of DTP and exemption criteria
as per Code.

10. The Board has approved appointment of CFO, Company Secretary and Head of Internal
Audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and complied
with relevant requirements of the Regulations.

11. Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officar duly endorsed the financial statements
before approval of the Board.

12. The Board has formed committees comprising of mambers given below:

a) Board Audit Committea
Mr. Birwan Abbas = Chairman
Mr. Nihal Cassim
Syed Owais Hasan Zaidi

b) Human Resource & Remuneration Commities
Anask Saleh Mohammad - Chairman
Mr, Rizwan Abbas
Mr. Salman Hussain

¢} Information Techno Committes
Syed Owais Hasan faidi - Chairman
Mr. Mihal Cassim
hr. Al Huzsain

13, The terms of reference of the aforesaid commiltees have been formed, documentad and
advised to the committee for complianca.
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14. The frequency of meetings of the committees were as per following:

Board Audit Committee Quartery
Human Resource & Remuneration Committee Yearly
Informafion Technology Committee | Yearly

15.The Board has set up an effective internal audit function supervised by a gualified Head of
Internal Audit who is considered suitably experenced for the purpose and is conversant with
the policies and procedures of the company.

16. The statutory auditors of the company hawve confirmed that they have been given a
satisfactory rating under the Guality Control Review program of the Institule of Chartered
Accountants of Pakistan (ICAP) and registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that
they and all of their partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accourtants
(IFAC) guidelines on code of athics as adoptad by the ICAP and that they and the partners
of the firm invoheed in the audit are not a close relative (spouse, parant, dependent and non-
dependent children) of the chief executive officer. chief financial officer. head of internal
audit, company secrelary or directar of the company,

17. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to
provide other services excepl in accordance with the Act, these regulations or any other
regulatory requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC
guidelines in this regard

18. We confimrm that all the requirements of the regulations have been complied with.

For tha purpose of Clausa & (1), the Company has roundad up the fraction as three, since tha

Company required adequate executive directors ie., three out of eight Directors. We have duly
complied with the minimum requirement of Executive & Independent Directors,

On behalf of the Board of Directors

g R= U kgt Waouns

NIHAL CASSIM FAISAL HUSSAIN
Chairman Chief Executive Officer
Karachi

October 0T, 2021




KEY FINANCIAL DATA
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Grant Thermten Anjum

Rahman
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT e
TO THE MEMBERS OF THE ORGANIC MEAT Beaumant Ruod,
COMPANY LIMITED Karechi, Pekiston
Report on the andit of the financial statements T +¥2 21 3S672951-58

Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of The Organic Meat Company Limited (the
f:umpﬂﬂ:.'}. which COMprse the starement of Anancial pu's:ii.'l-:.:-n az @t Ju:nt 30, 2021, and the statement
of profit or loss account, the smtement of compeehensive ncome, the satement of cash flows, the
statement of changes in equuty for the yvear then ended, and nores ro the Anancial statements, including
a summary of significant accountng policies and other explanatory informanon, and we state thar we
have obtained all the informaton and explanadons which, to the best of our knowledge and belief,
were necessary for the purposes of the audic.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
smiement of financial posidon, the statement of profit or loss account, the statement of
comprehensive income, the statement of cash flows and the starerment of changes in equity together
with the notes forming part thereof conform with the sccounting and reporang standards as applicable
m Pakistan and gre the mformaton required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), m the
manner o required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as at
June 30, 2021 and of the profir, other eomprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash flows
for the vear then ended

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Intemational Standards on Audinng [ISAs) as applicable in
Pakistan. Onur responsibiities under those standards are further descnibed in the Alwditors Repormiiities
Jor thr _Awdst of the Finandal Statements secdon of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the International Ethics Standands Board for Accountanes’ Cade af Edbicr far Profersional
Accowntants {the Code) as adopted by the Insttute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide s basis for our opinion,

Key audit matters

Key audit marmers are those matrers that, in our professional judgment, were of maost significance in
our audic of the Anancial statements of the current penod. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audic of the Anancial seatemvents as a whole, and in FurmmH EHiE upimun thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Chajrlptnd Livngmtmria gromtthornton.pk




& GrantThornton

Following are the key audsr marrers:

[Key audit matters How our audit addressed the key audit matters |
(Carrying value of Stock-in-trade Our audit procedures 1o assess the exstence and
valuation of inventones, amongst others, included
Refer Wote T to the Gnancial statements. the following:

Stock-in-trade which includes finished poods, e Atrended the physical stock-in-trade count

mw material and livestoek, animal feed and petformed by the Company,

packing matenal which are stored n factory | | e Compared on sample basis specific purchases

POEITLSCS- with underlying supporting documents;

: * Evalusated th roprateness of the basis and

Due to the significance of the stack balunces | |~ ot Ll 8 o ement in determining

and ::I‘.n:;:d estimatons mvolved, this s the net realizable value of stock in teade;

considered a key audit marer. « Assessed. the appropristencss of Company's
accountng policy for valmatdon of stock in
trade and compliance of the palicy with
ﬂ.ppﬁcﬂhh: sccounting and reporting standards;
and

® Performed testing on a sample of iems to
assess the MRV of the stock-in-trade held and
eviluated the adequacy of provision for slow
moving and obsolete stock (if any); and

®* Reviewed the adequacy of disclosures on
stock- in-trade in the financial statements,

Revenue ur gudit procedures to assess the recogninon of

_ renue, amongst others, ncluded the following;

Refer Mote 24 1o the financial statements.

& (Mtamed un&::smd:ing of the design and
implementation of conools n relaton o
TEVenue recogniton;

® Assessing the comphance of the Company's
revenue recogiition policies with applicable
accountng standards;

We focused on the nsk of matenal
misstatement 0 recogniton  of  revenue,
because revenue is material and 15 an important
determinant of the Company's profitabality
which has a consequental impact on its share

prce * Assessing the revenue recogminon process and
We considered revenue as a key audit matter as AL,

revenue 15 one of the key performance ® Obtaming a sample of i and compare
indicators of the Company which gives rise to “’h-El'g.'lEt the method u:!!_" TECOgTION _ﬂf fEVEnLE
an inherent tsk of fraud and emor that it could was I accordance with the ECquIreIment of
be subject to misstatement 1o meet EXPeCINons applicable accounting and reporting standards;
OF Targets, # Testing  the agcumcy of cut off with

substantive procedures; and
® Assessing  the :ld:qum:'f of the If'_‘.nmpﬂnlrr"g
diselosure related to revenue l't'l.‘ﬂﬁmt-i.ﬂl'.l.
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Property, plant and equipment Chur audit procedures in tespect of PPE included
the following:

Refer Note 5 to the financal statements,
® Tesung on a sample basis, the costs incurred

Durmyg the year, the Company mnmcurred on  projects with  relevant suppﬂ!l:i.ug

subsrannal amounts on addinon of propery, dacumentation and contricts,

plant and equipment (PPE). PPE comprises of | | o Congidering on sample basis whether the items

operating fived assets and capiral work in of cost capitalized meet the recogmibion cntena
Progress. of an asset in accordance with the apphcable
fnancial ceportung standards.

® Engaging valuarion expert to assess the value
of the capitalized asset m relanon to cost.

& Obmining  completon cernficanon for the
commencement of deprecanon and cessanon
of wmcomng on the further cost on  the
completed project.

* We further assessed the adequacy of financial
statements disclosures in accordance with the
applicable financial reporting framework.

We considered the valuanon-gross of PPE as
key audit matter due to management judgment
related to capitalization.

Information other than the financial statements and the Auditor’s report thereon

Management s resp{rﬂslbl;e for the other information. The other nformancn compnses the
informanon wchided in the annuwal report for the year ended June 30, 2021, but does not nclude the
financial statements and our auditor's report thereon,

COur opinion on the financal statements does net cover the other informaton and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connecton with our audit of the fnancial statements, cur responsibility 15 to read the other
wformaton and, in doing so, eonsider whether the other mformation 1s materally inconsistent with
the financial statements or cur knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be marenally
misstated. 1f, based on the work we have performed, we conclude thar there 1s a matenal misstatement
in the other informanon, we are required o report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilitics of Management and Board of Directors for the financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparanon and fair presentaton of the financial statements in
accordance with the accounting and reporung standards as appheable in Pakistan and the requirements
of Companes Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such mmternal control as management determines is

necessary to enable the preparancn of financial statements thar are free from marerial misstarement,
whether due o fraud or error.

In prepurig the financial statements, management 15 responsible for assessing the Company’s nhd:tg. Lo
continue as a poing concern, disclosing, as applicable, mattees related o going concern and using the
gomng concern basis of accountng unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cepse aperancis, or has no realistic alternatve but to do so,




& GrantThornton

Board of directors 15 responsible for overseeing the Company's financial seporing process.
Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Olur objectives are to obn reasonable assurance abour whether the Anancial statements as a whole
are free from material missorement, whether doe to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s repore thar
mcludes our opinion. Reasonable assurance 1s a high level of assurance, but 1s not & guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with 15A= as 1pp11ca!:ll: mn Pakastan wnall al'ura.ﬁ: detect a matecal
misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can adse from frawd or error and are considered marenal if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic deasions
of users taken on the basiz of these fAnancil smements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 18As as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise profesional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

0 Identify and assess the nsks of matenal msstatement of the financial starements, wherher due
to fraud or error, design and perfurm audit procedures responsive 1o those nsks, and obeam
awdit evidence that is sufficient and appropoate to provide a basis for our opimon. The nsk of
not detecting a materal musstatement resulung from fraud is hugher than for one resultng from
error, as fraud may imvolve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, of the
avernide of mtemal control;

o Obtain an undersmnding of mternal control relevant 1o the audit mn order 10 design suds

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, bur not for the purpose of expressng an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control;

o Evaluate the approprateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accountng
esimates and relared disclosures made by management;

a Conclude on the appropnoateness of management’s use of the going concem basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtamned, whether 2 matenal uncertanty exsts
related to events or condinons that may cast stgmﬁcam doubt on the Company’s abihity 1o
continue as a going concern. 1f we conclude that 3 material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attennon in cur auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, 1o modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
adit evidence obraned up to the date of our suditor’s report. However, futare events or

condinons may cause the Company to cease to contunue as a going concern;

o Evaluate the overall presentaton, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the undeslying transactons and
events in a manner that achieves falr presentation.

We communcate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
trming of the audit and sipgmificant audic indings, including any sipnificant dehiciencies m nternal
control that we idennfy during our audit,

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding mdependence, and to commumicate with them all relavonships and other
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matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards,

From the maners commumnicated with the board of directors, we determing those manters thar were of
maost signuficance mn the audit of the Anancial statements of the currenr period and are therefore the
key audic martters, We descnbe these matters i our audiror's report unless law or regulaton precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
woruld ﬂ::mm.ibl‘:,r b uptttﬂ:l (0] uumtlgh the publ'ir: interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements
Based on our audit, we further report that in oar opinion:

1) proper books of account have been kepe by the Company as required by the Compames Act, 2017
(XIN of 2007);

b) the statement of finencial posidon, the statement of profit or loss account, the satement of
comprehensive income, the starement of changes in equury and the statement of cash flows together
with the notes thereon have been drawn up i conformity with the Companies Act, 2007 (XIX of
2017) and are n agreement with the books of account and retams;

c) wnvestments made, expenditure mecurred and guarantees extended dunng the year were for the
purpose of the Company's business; and

d) Mo Zakar was deducnble at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVI of 1980).

The engagement partmer on the audit resulong in this independent sudicor's report is Muhammad
Shaukat Nasceb.

) 3
:—z"e:. ut thwkjbﬁi}‘é_)um 1"'1Lt5-v LASLA-

Crrant Thorntan Anfum
Karacha

Date: g7 OCT 2811




THE ORGANIC MEAT OOMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FENAMCIAL POSITION
A% AT JUNE 30, 2071

Ha 2020
ASSETS are Rupsss
MON-CURRENT ASSETS
Froparty, plant @00 equapment 5 1,826, 715,233 1.419,997 508
Imangiibe asset & 350,000 450,000
Tatal mor-cursent assets 1,837 bES, 293 1,420,447, 508
CURRENT ASSETS
Stock-in-trade 7 128,764 543 218,939,237
Bological assets ather than bearer plants 2 24,735,136 -
Trace defts - urdecuned ) 911,677 539 PO BES BEd
Lomn: and alvancss 0 335, 290,580 180,345 934
Deppsins and pregayments e 9,189 578 392,941
Other receivables i 5 200,375,673 171,353,335
Cash ard bank baltances 13 124,624,725 T ASE 022
Totad current assats 1,16, 247 B76 1,310 380,83
TOTAL ASSETS 3,543 347,16% 2. 730,837 432
EQUITY AND LIARILITIES
SHARE CAMTAL AND RESERVES
Authorized share capital
135 000 000 [ #5320 L35 000.000) ordinary share of 8z, 10
eath 1#-%#:& ilﬂﬂlgﬂﬂﬂ
{ssuwed, subscriind and paic:up share capital 34 1,118 177,790 18,177,770
RRESIwEE 15 1,151, 334,675 631,216 486
Revaluathon surphkis on property, plant and equipment 1& 474,081,055 538 (73 06H
Tatal sharehalders' equity 2,743,533, 504 1887455124
NON - CURRENT LIABILITIES
Larsg term fikences- Secured 17 O E53 010
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current maturinyg of kong term finances - secured 17 B472.2849 12,408, 0
Tracke and other payables 18 2B EA5 487 5,652, 6408
Secrued expenses and othar liabilibes 53,706,831 TO.062,515
Arorud mmark g 13 5,169,152 15.454,521
Shot term faan fraen redsbed parties - irsetured 20 133,987, 552 145,606,873
Shrt term Bormawings - securad 21 SE8 166,138 513 408 941
Ureldirnad dividand a2 1,271,827 .
Tawatsam - nart 91,308 &57 850
Tota currert liakllities B70.3130 655 B43.371 108
Totad Habilities 899,783 665 43371108
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILTIES 1. 543 917,169 2,730,837 433
CONTINGEMCIES AND COMMITRVENTS 23
The annesed note 1 tor44 fodem an integral gart of these mancial statements < 9

Whecolh e r:_'"ﬁ ': \ O f‘zﬂ"
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER IRECTOR -I:II:!BEF MARNCEAL OFFICER




THE DRGAMNIC MEAT COMPARNY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 3021

201 2020
Mote RBupess-

Sabhay - ned 4 3,927,814,141 3,384, 108,701
st of dales %5 {3,278,196,8904)  [7,762,126,394]
Girows profi G498, 627,227 R21,582.310
Adminisirative expanses 26 {54,143 564} (%9, 040,594]
Selkng expenses a7 (161,481 475) [120,873,457)
Allowance for doubtful debt 8.1 11,672,729 (59, 744,226]
(233,368,173} {249 458, 18|

Operating prafit 815,253,054 372553926
Finance costs a8 |#9,375, 878} (90,079, T82)
Other inoore 29 A7 475,553 18 03,054
Oither ehasges ap {21,858, 760) [17.009,523)
{75, 759,006 {89,045,631)

Profit for the year before taxation 340,459 3658 TR 477,295
Taxation it [37,027,951) (17,124,784}
Prafit for this year after taxation 303,472,047 166,352,511
Earnimgs par share - badle and ol sted 32 1.TE 371

The anreced note 1 bo d4 farm an irtegral part of these financial statements A ]

heze Wi L M. ;EEIH | '
CHIEF EXECUITIVE QFFICER iR R (uj}‘lmmm.mm




THE DRGANIC MEAT COMPANY LIBITED
STATEMENT OF COBAPREMENSIVE ENCOME
FOR THE YEAR EMDED JUNE 30, 2021

Erodis for the year after tasatian

Other comprehansive Inoome:
Iems that will not be reclassified toEtatemant
of profit ar lots actount in Subdpquent penoms

Ifeens that will be redassified 1o statement
of profit or Ioss account in subsequent peros

Tota! comprihensles incame for the yaar

031 it
Ripeas

103,472,037 BEEA5). 531

303,472 047 206352, 511

Tne annmexed rate 1o 44 farm an integral part of these financal statements. Ll
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THE OROANK WEAT COMPANY LIMITED

STATEWENT O CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR FRDED RIKE 33, 711
Apqeraes |
EhEed, [— REabiaton | el
nRerrinnd ans BUTRRIE GR ikl
paidup ware o Unappregriate || Totsl Reserses | properiy, glant | Equity
captal ki d profd hm-:l T
Rlepee:
Balara @ il OL, 1319 TLRITT TG i1 S0 R 2 Hirl ARG EaS SRS IE L6 1hBA3Y
Tty nampretsmyvP Prome o the gear
P Tow Wi il 256 2RI I5E 351 513 o LTI R
Oiher poimenes ST eys wETImF
Rerpaluation wrplis on progers, pler
BA ESLnp et el oed SR srfmine
af e nc | Bessrarato® ¢ nel of i 54 383 330 54,883,530 154 563 1304
Exlaecw an i Juby 81, 3020 TLRITT, T30 LI R0 5L T70 RELT1E AR REALTILIGR  LENTALATS
Total corrpiabes e mozme lor 1S pean
=Tl rarihe year BRATIOIT Harmr WAATT I
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THE CRGAMIC MEAT COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR EMDED JUME 30, 2021

2021 2020
Mota Ry

CASH FLOWS FROM DPERATING ACTIVITIES
Prafit for the year Before takaticn 340,495 968 283,477,295
Agjustment for non-cash items:
Depradation on property, plant and eguipment 51 125,783,320 113,652,433
Afawance for doubtfid de b a1 12572, 709 G5, 744,278
Amartization of IMangible aasst & 100,000 50,000
Finance cost 48 B9, 375,678 a0.a39, 742
lais on disposal of property, plant ard equipment iv 171,183 113,803
Gain on bealogical aseens L 13,282,373 -
Unreafized exelange gan on trade debtars 291 (14,953 5B8] 118,048 Bag)
Froyision for Worker's Profit Partiepethan Fund g 17,081 165 8,4p0973
Fravision for Wories s Wedlars Fund o 1847591 7.6-45 960

S70.177,277 550,595 728
Working capital changes :
Drecresse in Stockn-trade 50,674 580 {ET.HE.III-'-I-:q
{increass| im Dipkogical sasrs 21,442 763) -
lincrease| im trade dabts 1237,479,976) T1.304,1%7
{Increase| in laars and advanoos {168, 799,632} (68 BET O18)
{inorease| In depatst and pro eyt (R, 8097.18%) -
{Increase) in othes recsvables {29,982,338} -
(Ce=tresie] Trade and other payables [6,&76.281) 15 453 S04l
|Decrease) Accrusd eapensee and other liabilities 116, 356,085) -
Due to related parties {repaid] - net 15,755,312} 113,356 365}

tl?l,.ﬂl-lrasij |54, 0558 842}
Cash generated from oparating activitios 55,262,424 436,595 884
Incame tanes paid (40,825 355] |32.280,59%]
Finance Costs paid (92,70, 701 156,480, 645)
Net cagh (used in} / generated from opereting activities [38.103,556) 377,174,646
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of propenty, plant and equipment 51 1138 483 330) {FLT1L 2200
Aodran 1o capital work i process 5 {396,663, 582) (214,311, 789)
Sale praceeds fram desposal of property, plart and equipment 1,500, 000 158,158
Wel cosh used in Inersting sctivitics (330, 667.772) (289,263,251)
CASH FLOWS FROM FIRANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from iiuance of shares- met TT6, 230,657 -
Dividend paid P (2X2,363,737)
Long term loan abtalmed 15,717,210 -
Borrpwings fram financial instituticns - obtained | {repeed) 54,677,918 139, 116855
HNet cozh generated fram J fesed i) finanding aotiribes R34, 263 098 (38 116 A%}
Met increase in cash and cazh egquivalent 62, 450, 790 4B 794 539
Cash and cash equivalent at begnning of the year [500.082,185) (554,876 7I18;
Cash ard cash sguivalent at end of the year 13 [HS,HIE {506,031.189|

The srinexed note 1 to 44 form an integral part of these fnancial samments. 75
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THE QRGANIC MEAT CORMPANY LIRITED
WOTES TO THE FINARCIAL STATERMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
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LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSIMNESS

The Crganic bear Campany Limited (the “Campany®] was incorporated in Pakistan o July 14, 2010 25 a private
limated campany undar the repealed Companias Ordinance 1984 [now Companles Act, 2017) and subsequently &
wias converted im0 public limitad comgany an Mosember 0B, 3048, The Company's ardinary shares are listed in the
Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited.

The Board of Directors in its meeting held on September 08, 2018 had decided o nitiate the proceedings for
erfting of the Campary on the Pakatan Stock Exchenpe Limitesd, Henos, the Company isoed the prospeclus for
Inétial Public Cfer (IPO]1 of 40 million ordinery shares of Rs 100 each at a floor price of As. 18" per share including
share premsum of 5.5/~ per share. 30 million ardinary shares were offered and successfully subsoribaed throwsgh
bouk building process by Institutional Investars and High Net Worth Individuals (HNWI) gt & strike price of R 20/
per share. The remaireng 14 millian ordinary shares were affered to general public for subscription at strike price of
Rs. 20 per share, Drdinary shares offered to general publc ware fully sishscribad and shares had been duly allatied
b &l shaiekalders, Of Alggosy 03, 2020, Pakistan Stock Exchange had approved the Comgamd™s oplicarion For
farmal listing and quatation af the shares on the Paiostan Stock Excharge.

Thee registered address of the Company was situated at Suibe Mo, 902, Porteay trade center, Plot 18908, SM.CH.S,
Karachi and lsftory premises at Survey No. 310, Deb Shah Mureed, Gadap, Karachi, Pakistan. Howewver, sunieqeent
L the year end the registened sddress of the Company chanped te Plot Mo, 257, sector 24, Karangi Ird ustiial Area,
Karzchi, The Company's principal activitios ase processing and sale of halal meat ard allied pre<discts

BASIS OF PREFERATION
Statement of compliance

Theese fimancial statements hase been prepared inacoordance with approved accounting ard reporting standards as
applizable in Pakistan, Approved accounting and reporting standards comgrise of such Intemational Fnancial
Reporting Stardasds (IFRS) mened by the nternstans Aocouring Standards Board MIASE] as are notified under the
Campanies Act, 2017, and pravisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 017, in case requirements
differ, the proviskng or directives of the Compandas Act, 2017 phall prevsd

Stamdards, Amandments and Imterpratations to Approved Accounting Standards
Pramulgation of Companies Act, 2007 (the Act)

Then fourth schaduls to the Act bacama appikcable ta the Company tar the fisst time for the praparation of theso
fnancial statemants. The Companies ACT, 2007 (nchliding ite thied and Pourth schedube ) Tarms an integral pan of 1ha
statutary fmancial reporting framework dpplicabde to.and amongst others, prescribes the nature and content of
misdosuras in relatian o various slements of these financial statements,

Standards, amendments and interpretations to the published standards that may be relevant to the Company
ant adopied in the curremt year

The Compary has adopied the following new standande, amendments to published standards and interpretations
of IFRSS which became effectiee during the current yesr.

Nenw of Revised Standard or Interpretation Effactive Data
(Annual periads beginning
on or after})
amerdments to Refarences to the Conceptual Framewark in IFRS Standards lanany 1, 2020
Befination of a Bwesiness PAmendments 12 IFRS 3) lanuany 1, 2030
Defindion of Material |Amendments o a5 1 and 185 8) lani@mry 1, 2020
Interest Rate Bonchmank Reform (Amendmaents 1o IFRS 9, 185 39 and IFRS 7) lanuary 1, 3030

Cavid-19-Belated Rent Concessans [Amendment to IFRS 16] lanimery 1, 2020
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1.2.3
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31

Standards, amendments and inferpretations o the published standards that may be relevant but not yet
effecthve and not early adopted by the Company

Thee falloaing new standards, amendments to published standards and interpretatians would be effective from ihe
dates mantioned balow against the respective standard ar inferpretation,

Standard or Interpeetation Effective Date
[Annual pariods beginning
on of &fer)
Annual impravements to IFRS sandards J0LE - 2020 Cycle lanipany 1, 2022
IFES 3 - References 1o Conceptual Framessark lanuany 1, 20332
145 16 - Praceeds befare imtended us lanuany 1. 2022
I1AS 37 - Dnrows Comracis - Cast of Fullilling & contract lanisey 1, 2022
I1AS 1 - Chassification of Liakdlities as Curmant ar Man-curret lanisry 1, 2023
IFRS 1E - Covid-15-Related Rend Concessions beyond lume 30, 2021 April 1, 2021
:E,.:::;;:EFE”N Tax related 1o Assets and Liahilites asising from a Single Januany 1, 2023
Ei?::t; Aocouniting Palicies [Amendments to IAS L and IFRS Practice lanary 1, 3023
145 B - ‘Definition of Accounting Estimartes lanuary 1, 2023
;l‘rﬂ::;r::; ;:;T;:Mk Reform — Phase 2 [(Amendments b IFRS 9, 1AS 39, IFRS Janugny 1, 2021

Thee Company is in the process of astsssing the impact of these Standards, amendments and irterpretations to the
published stardards on the finencial statements of the Company.

Stapdards, amendments and interpretations to the published standards that are not yei notified by the
Securities and Exchanpe Commissian of Pakistan |SECP)

Fodlowing maw standards have been issued by the Incernational Accounting Standards Baard {IASE} which are vet 1o
ke notfied by the SECP for the purposs of appliczhility @ Pakistan.

LASE effective date
Standarnd of Interpretation [Armidal perieds beginning
ion or after)
IFRS 17 - Insuranoe Cantracts lanuany 1, 2023

BASIS OF MEASLFREMENT

These financial staterments hawe been prépared under the historical ool tonvention using actrual basis of
accounting, except for the cash iows informatian and the falloweng:

a) Certain items of property, plart and equepment that are stated at revalued amound; and
b Baologacal assers ather than bearer plants which are carrled ot fair value of lhae stock
] Desriwative firancial ndtrumsnts Carried at far walue,

Functional and presentation currency

items included in the financial statemerts are measared wing the currency of the primary economic environment
in which the Campany operates. The financial staftements are preserted in Pakistani Rupes which is tha Compsamy's
furscticenal and presentatanm CUrreny,
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Significant accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements is i conformity with aporosed accownting standards which requeees
mafagamant 1o make oitical judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the sppscation of palicies and
reported ameunts of assets, Babilibes, income and expenses. The estimates snd associated assumptions are based
o historical esperience and wasiows other factors that are believed to be reasanabile under the clircumstances, the
result al which form the basis of making the judgments about carrying values af assers and Eabilities that are nol
readity spparent from cther saurces. Actual results may differ from these sstimates.

The estimates and wnderhing assumptions are reviewed om an ongaing basis, Revisions (o accounting estemates are
recognized in the pemad in which the estemaie 5 reyised,

Ir the pracass of applying tho Compamy's sccounting palicks, managemant has mads tha following estimates and
Judgmiant which are signiticant to the inancial statements:

Mates
Useful kife of property, plant and oguipment 4.
Resaluation of propermy, plank and aquiprmant 4,1
Uzetul lfe al intangible assets 4.2
Valuation af biclagical assets other than bearer plants 4.4
Prgaishan for fadation #.15
Provision aganst trade debts and other receivablos 4.5
Impairment of finencial asset q.8.1.4
imgalrment of non financial assat 4.3
Prosisaan g2
Contingent liabilities 433

GENERAL
Tha figures have Boen roensed off (o nearest Aupes,
SLEMINUARY OF SIGNIFRCANT ACCOLUENTING POLICIES

The princepal accounting podicies apolied in the presentation ef these fimancial statements are set oot below, These
peolicies hawe besn consistently applied throughout the years presented, unless stated otherwise.

Praperty, plamt and equsipment
Drwmed assets

Thase are stated at ¢ost bess acoumulated deprecation and accumulated Impalrment losses, i any, except for
leas=hald lard, building and plamt and machinery which are stated ot revalued amounts less sny subssquent
accumulated depreciation and subseguent accumalated impairment fosses, | any. Capital work-in-progress s
stabed a1 cost. All expenditure connected with specific assets ingwred during Installation and construction period
are corried under cagital work-in progress, These sre ronslerned b0 specilic assets a5 ord when assets pre svsdable
far use,

Subseguent oosts

SuliseEyueent Cosls are included in The assat's CAMMyg amont of rafogreied 35 § separale aisel, as approprigte, only
when it is probable that future econamiic benefits assooated with theitem will Fow to the Company and the oost of
the fem can be measured rellably, Mormal repairs and malimenardcs costs @ charged te statemant of profit or less
aocaunt & the pericd of jte ooourrence.

Depreciation

Degreciation is charged ta statement of profit or loss account by applying the reducing balance method an yeardy
basis at tha rates spacfisd in note 5.1. Degpraciation on additions to property, plant and equipment is charged from
the marth in which B item ig aoguened |Le svalable for use, whils ao depreciatsan is charged in the manth inwhich
the fem is disposed aff.
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.14

.15

1.1.6

4.1.7

4.2

4.3

The apprapriateness of rate of depreciation, useful lives and residual value of operating Fued assets are reviesed
periadically and altered If circumstances ar expectations have changed significantly. Any change & accounted for as
a change in accounting estimate by changing depreciation charge far the current and fulure peripds,

Thea Coovipany allorates dapragation axpanse ralated 1o 30 of Ity Cora Assets e in the producTion process 10 (osy
o gales, wihibe the depreciation an the remaining ores 1o adminSLralive expen s,

Disposal

Gains of losies an diposal or refirement of opersting fixed asiets are determined & the difference between 1He
salo proceads and tho carngng amount of assets and s included in the profit or loss account.

Revaluation of praperty, plart and equipment

Reyaluatice i carried oul with suficient regalarity 10 ensure thay the carrying amount of asies dogs e dilfer
materially from the far valee. Ay surphus on resalustion of operating fived assets & recognoed o other
camprehensive income and presented as a separate component of equity a5 “Rewaluation surplus an property,
pant and equgment”, sxcepd 1o the eafeant That i reverses 3 revaluiation decraass bor [Fe Same AESEl pravicusly
recognized in prafit ar loss accound, inwhich case the increasse s credited to profit or loss account o the extent of
the decroase praviously charged. Amy decreass i carndng amount arking an the revaluation of aparating fioed
BSSEEE 5 Charged 10 prgfit of 655 10 the @xtent hat i eacesds ihe Balance, & ary, hesd in the ressaluation surphas on
property, plant and equipment relating to @ previous resabuation of that asset. The revaluation reserve & Aot
avallable for distribation to tha Compary's shareholdars.

Impairment

The Company ass=yses st sach reporting date whether there & any indication thet property, plant and equipment
may be impaied. i sudh Indication exlsts, the recowerablie amount of asset |5 estimated ard accordingly an
impalrment loss is recognized In the profit and loss account tor The carrying amount that exceeds its recoverakle
amaunt except [ar impamment loss on revaleed asz=ts, which is adustied sgaimst related revaluation surplus to the
exbent that the impagment loss does not esceed the surplus an revalsation of that asset.

Caipitad work-in-progross

Capital work-in-progress & stated st cost less any dentified accumsated impairment losses, i any. Al the
expendiitures connecied 1o the sped fic sssets incurred during instalation and constraction period are carmied under
tapital work-in-progress. These are transferned o specfic assets as and when assets are availabée for use,

Imtangibbe assets

An intangiblks asset @oan idertifisble non-manetary mssel eathoul physical substarce. tangile asdief are
recognized when it is prabahle that the sspscted future econocmes benefits will flow to the entity and cost of the
assel can be measured reliably, Cost of the inangible assets e, compuier softwara| Includes purchase cost and
firectly arefibuanle expansas incderta 1o bring the assed fos its mperded pse. Intangibla assars which are stated a1
cost less accumudated amortizstion and any identified impairment loss, if ang.

Ammortization of Ftangible asseis & commenced fram the date an assel is capitalized. Aepairs and malrtenanos oo
are expensed aul and developrent cost are canitalized aa per BE-38, Amartization & charged over the estimated
usaful life of the asset Le. fe years, on a spstematic basis applying the straight lino method. usetul e of intargdla
pesats are reviewed ot @ach reporting date ard adjusted if the |H'Ip-ﬂ of amoriEeatien i sipnificapt

Impairment of non-financial assets

The casrying amaount of the Company's non-financial assets are reviewed at each statement of finandal postion
date to determing whether there is any indication of impairment. I such indications sxist, the assets' recoverable
amunts are edtimated in order to determine the extent of impairment Fasa, il any,

An impairmeent loss = recognized iF the carrying amaunt of an aset of A= cath-generating unil exoeeds (s
recoverabie amount. A cash-gererating unit is the smallest dertifiable asset group that generates cazh flows that is
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largely independent from other assets and group, impairment losses are recognized as sepense in profit amd loss

The recoversble amount i the Paghes of an Biser’s fair value bess costs (o sell and value o ouse, Whens sn
impairment loss s recognized, the depreciation charge is adjusted in the futwre periods to allecate the asset’s
ravised carryng ameunt cver its estimated useful iife,

Impaired =s=is sre reviesed for pessibie reversal of the impesement at each statement of Faancial position date.
Revarsal of the imgalrment losses are restricted to the extent that asset's carrylng amount does not exceed the
canrying amounl that would have been determined, oet af depreciation, If ro impeioment (osses had been
recognized. & reversal af imgrairment foss B recagnized in the profit ard |oss aceawnt.

Bindagical assets.

Bonlogecal assets are stated at fair valwe l=ss estimated poant-of-sale costs, with any resultant gain ar loss recognized
in prafd o loss accaunt. Peint-of-seke costs Include all costs that would be necessary ta soll the assets; sacluching
G031s melessary Lo pel the assets 1o market, The fair value of lvesteck is based on the markel price of livestock of
similar age, breed and genetic mernit. Directly sttributable costs incusred duning the period of biclogical growth to
the stage of slaughtenng the biclogical assets are charged 10 profit and less account, An entity shall recegnize a
tiological asser when:

- the entity condrols the asset a5 a result of past events;
+ it is probable that future economic benedits asociated with the asset wil flow 1o the entity; and
= the fair value ar cost of the asSet can be measured reliably.

Trade debts and ather receivahbles

Trade receivables aré measured on initial recognison at faer value and are subksequently caeried out at amortized
post.

lecenvables are reviewing as on individual basis to determine whether aemy amoundt i urmegaverabibe and 8 specific
provision |s made. The provision for doubtfid debt & estémated amount of recevable that & n expected to be paid,
Oietats ko 10 be uncollactzble are waie-off as bad debi to the profit or loss Imme ety

Im assessing the collectivity of recevable, Comoany consder the cestomer credit histary and historical recovery
performance ard trend,

Sbosck-in-trade
These ane wvalued at the konwer of welghted average cost and net realizable walies
Copt Is datermined as fallows:

- Haw materials are measurad at welghted sverage purchase cost and directly attributable expensas incurmad in
Bringing thern Lo their existing bestEan and condiion

‘Work-ireprocess and finlshed goods arg valieed at welghted average cost of rew wmaterials ard other refated
CONVERSHIN NP BrEes,

- Packing matarial and feed stock-are valissd at cost

Wel realizable value i the estimated selling price in the ordinary course o business, less the estimaved costs of
completion and sefing expenses. In the cose of processed stock and wark in progoess, o8t indudes @ share of
pyerhirads based on normal operating capacity,

Stores, spares and loose toals

IFsable siomes, spares and loose toois are valued prindipally a1 moving average cost, while mems considesed
chimete s impaired. [lems @ rarnsit e taled a1 st comgrising iraioe value plus olfer charges paid thereon
up o the reparting date. The Company reviows the carmeng amaunt of stores, spares and loase toals ana regular
basis and provision 18 made for obsodescence, IF there & any change in usage patiern and physical form of redated
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4.8.1.1

4.8.1.3

SEONEE.
Firancial mspruments

A Fnandal irstrenent i any coptract that give rse (o a financial asset of ary entity ard a8 Finencial Bability or squity
instrument of ancther entity. The company recognize a financal instrument in its finandal statement when, and
oaly when the entity becomes party to congractual provisions of the instrurment,

Fimancial assets
Iritial recognition of financial assets

Repuar purchases and sales of financial bssels are regapnazed an the trade date i the date on which the Compaing
cammits to punchase or szl the asset. Imvestments are initially recognized at fair valee plus tansaction costs far all
finarlal assess not carried at falr valua through profit or lose. Rnarcial assets cannipd at falr value theough profit or
lesa are initely recognized at fair vadue, snd fransaction cosks ars ecpented in the prald and loss account.

Derecagnition of financsl assets

Finarcal assets are derepagnized when the mghts 1o receive cash flows from the azsets have sspired or have been
transferred and the Company has transferred substantially sl nsks and rewards of ownership,

Gains or lusses arising from changes in fair value of the 'financial assets at fair value through profit or loss' category
arg prasentad in the proflt and loss account within 'Dther incame [/ other expenses’ in the peried in which they
arise. Dwdiderd ncome ram finencial 325es af lair value through profit or logs is recegnized i the predit and less
account 25 part of 'Other income’ when the Company's right 1o receive payments is established.

Gains ar lossss ansing from changes in fair value of the ‘financial assets at fair value throwgh other comprehensive
income’ category ane recognized In other comprehensve Income wih only deidend income recognlzed in
staternent of profit or ks account

Subseguent measurement af financial assets

The Company classifies its financial assets inte following categories: financial assets at amartized cost, fnancial
asselts at Tair valus through profil ar loss and financial assets at fair value through sther comprehensive incame,
Thease finanoial assets are dassified at mitisl recopnition based on the businsss model used for managng the
Eenarcial assets and contraciual cash floees, characteristics of the fenarcial assets.

aj Financial assets at amertised cost

Financisd assets are measuned &l amartiped cost if both of the following conditions are mest [and ane nol designated
as FVTPLY:

- 1h@ aReet 18 helkd within 3 Dusiness moda) whiose chijactee Ie [n hold agsets ingrder o clect Lontrachual fash
Theras; and

the comtracival tarms of the finarcial asset give rso on specified datos to cash fiows that are solaly payments of
principad and interest on the prirdipal amount cutstanding,

The Coamgarny classifed the Ninancial assets wnder this category Incliede trade debits, laan te employess, deposiis
and oiher receivables.

bi] Fimarcial assets ot fair walee through other comprehensive income: [FWCI)

Thie fair walue through ather comprahensive income classffication i€ mandatory for certain debt instrument asets
uniess the option to classify as fair valuee through prodit or loss is ke,

The Campary atcbums lor linancial assers ot FYOC) ¥ the asets meet the fofowing conditons:

-The financial assats is held within a business madal whase objective & achieved by both collacting contraciual cash
faaiug and salling financial aseets; and
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- The cortractual terms of the Fnandal assets give rise an a specific date to cash flows that are salely payments of
prindpal and inferest on the principal amount outstanding.

] Fimancial assets a1 fair walwe throwgh profin ar loss (FVTPL]

Finanis aseets ore beld within o dilferent business model ather than 'Fold 1o colleet’ or 'hald (o callect and sell’ afa
cztegonzed ot fair walue through profit or foss. Further, irrespective of business model financial assets whose
cantractuad cash flows are nat solely payments of prncipal and Imerest are accounted far at FYTEL, Furthermare,
Bl derivative firancial instrsments fall info this category,

All equity Instruments are to be dassified as financial assets ai Talr value thrcugh profit or boss, except Tar those
equity Instruments for which the Company has elected o irfevocable pption b present subsequent changes in
pthar comprehensive InCome.

Impairment of firancial assets

IFRE 55 impasment requirements wse mare foreard-looking infarmation to recognice expected credit losses — the
‘pupected credit loss (ECLY modal’, This raptaces 145 2% ‘incurred boss medal’, Instrumenis within the scope of the
mew reguirements included koars ard other debt-type financial assets mepsured at amartized cost ard FYOC), trace
de=biz, combtract assets recopnized and messured umder IFRS 15 and loan commitments and some financial
puarantes contracts [for the lssues] that are not measured at far value through profis or kass.

Rzcagration of oredit loswey i no onger dependent on the Caompany first identifng o credd foss event Ingtead the
Campany consders. a broader range of information when assessing oredit rsk and measuring expected credis
lpsses. inclinding past events, current conditiors, reasonable and supporiable forecasis that affects the espected
pallectability of the Tulure cash Nows of the instrdifenl

Irs appiying this fersand -lpokni appraach, a dstnctsan is matde Bebween,

- Afipancial instruments that have not deteriorated significantly i oredit guality since mitial recognitsan or that
Frenve lovey credit risk ["Stage-1'):

- financial instruments that Rave ceteriorated significantly i creckt qualiny since Inffal recognition and whose
credit risk i nol bow [('Stage-2'1.;

= flinancial assets that hawe ohjective evidence of impairment at the reporting date { Stage-27).

‘L3-month expected credit losses’ are recognized for the firsh category while ‘Bfetime expectad credt |osses’ are
recopnized far the second category.

Maatiemant af the expectad crodit fnszes ks determined by 3 prababilibsseighted estimates of credit asses ouer
the expected e of the fnancial instrument

Thee expected logs rabes ase based on the Company's histoncal experence of credit losses.

Expected credit loss (ECL] [ Loss allowance agairst trode debbs, deposits, advances and otber
receivahbles

ECLs are based on the difference batween the contracties cash flows dise in acoordance with the conract and all
the cash Nows [hat the Company espacts 1o receive, The shartlfall is thep discounted at an approgimation 1o the
assets’ oniginal effectwe interest rate.

The Campary has alected o messire nss allowanca: Tar trade delbts wusing IFES 9 simplified approach and has
talodated ECLs Based on lifetime ECLs. The Company has established a provition matrie that i based on the
Company's historical crodit loss experience, adjusted for foraard-looking factors specific 1o the dobtors and the
soonomic enviranment. Whan determining whether the oredit risk of 8 fnancial asset has ncreased significantiy
sinoe nitial recognition and when estimating ECLs, the Company corsiders reasonable and supportable information
that & relgvant and avallable without undue cost ar effort. Thes incudes beth guantdative and qualitative
ifforrnation and amalysis, based ap the Campany's historical exparience o mfarmed credt sssessment ncluding
farward-locking mfarmaticn.
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The Company reviews the recovershility of fs trade debts, deposits, advances and ather receivables o assess
amount of loss alowarce required on an anrual basis

Firancial Rabdbition
Initial recognition of financial Babilities

Financiad liabilities are recogrized at the time when the Company becomes a party to the contractual prosisans of
the instrument. All financial liabilities are racognized Inftiafty at fair value loss directiy attnbutabile fransactions
costs, il any, ond aboeguently messused ol amortieed cost usag elfective intereit method unless Fnancial
liabdlities are held for trading, in which case it is reguired to be measured 2t fair valee through profit or loss or
whers gty slects fo maasurn ak finandal labB%y, under fair value opticn,

Derecagnition of finamdal liabilithes

A finaredal llabhlity &= derscagnized when the chlipation under the liabfity |5 discharged or cancefied or sxpired,
Where an existing financial liabdiny is replaced by anather from the same bender on substantialy different teams o
the fesms of an existing labity are wbstantially modsied, such an exching= or modfication = freated as a
derecagritian of original lability and recognition of a rew lability and the difference in respective camying amawnts
ts recognized inthe profit and boss alcount.

OH-setting of financial assats and financlal liabilies

Finsniciad asseds and Bahilites are affset and the et amount reported In the statamant of finencial position anly
when Company s legaly enfierceable right 1o offset the recegnived armounts and there is & intention te settle on
a net basis of realine the asset and settle the lability simultaneoiasly.

Employees benefits

The Company contributes to an unapproved contfibutory provident fund scheme effective 04 lure 3019, for all its
parmanent employess wha have decded to opt-in far | Equal moathly contributicns, both by the Comgary and
thie amployeses are made o the fursd, at the rate of 4% of the basie salany. Al regular emplovees are aligible for
provident fund wpon their confimation. Obligation for cantributions ta defined contributian plan by the Company
is recognized as @0 eipsnsa intha profit and loss sccount on accrual basis,

Trade and ather payables

Liagilities For trade and other payables are carfed ot their amortized cost, which saproximates Fair valoe af the
cansideratian 1o be paid in future for goods and services received, whether ar not imepiced ta the Company.

BpeTowing costs

Borrewings are recognized mitlally ot procesd recelved net of transaction ost, and subsequently an amortized o5
using the effective interest methad. Barrowing costs are recognized as an expense i the period in which these are
incumed eacept o the extent of barrowing costs that are directly attmbutable to the acquisition, construction or
praduction of a qualifing asset. Such borrowing costs are capitalized as pert of the cost of that asset, Borrowings
pavable withm nexf Ewebie months are classidied as curment liakilities.

Frovizions

& provigan is recognized in the statement of financlal position when the Company has a kegal or constructive
viligation a3 & result of @ past event, ard it i probabée that an cutlow of econamic benefits will be required 1o
settle the obligation and & refiable =stimate can be made of the amount of chligation. Provisions are revewed at
gach reporing date snd adjusted ta reflect the current best estimates,

Conmtingent abikties

& contingent lability Is disclosed when the Company has a possible obligation as a result of past everts, existence
o which will ba confirmed only by the SCourrance of ROR-OCCUTERCE o O OF MONe URCERTan fUTLIne euants nng
whally within the centrel of the Company; or the Carmparry has a presenl legal or cansirnctive obligation that arises
fram past pyvents, but it s not probabie that an outflow af resawces pmbodying nconomic benefits will be requined
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ta settle the cbhgatian, or the amcunt of the oblipation cannet be measured with suffcient reliabdity. The
assessmaent of the contingencies nherantly invotves the eserclse of significant juedgements as the cutcome of the
luture gyenis canmol be predicted with certainty. The Compary, based on the availabilivy of the latest information,
estimates the valus of contingent assets and lisbiities which may d&ffer on the acourrence | non cccurrence of the
unoertain Futune evert|s).

Revenwe recognition

Sale af gonds

The Company is in the business of processeng and sale of halal meat and alied products. Reverae from customers
t5 recogned when control of gocds is transferred to the customers and thereby the performance abligations are
satislied, a1 amount that reflect the corsideration to which the Comparmy entiled 1o receive in exchange of goocs,
[ie. Fair wakue of consideration recaived or receivable net of returns, taxees and discounth

Ferdormance obligations satisfied based on the shipping terms with customers in case of export sales, ususally on
shipment/telvery of the goods. In case of other sales, contral of the geods & satisfed at a point in tme whan the
Ro=as are fspatched Lo the cusTomers,

Remndesing of serdces

Revarae ¢f rendering of services includs transpartation services tor thend parties and slasghtering fee, Reverue |5
recognized afver the service & complete.

Others

All theer incoeme & recognized on accrual basis ather than duty dravibeck which is recorded on roceipt bass sabjec
o Fulfillment of certain condaions spacdied in SRO 711{11/2018 dated juma B, 2018,

Taxation

Thee tan expense far the year comprises current and deferred tax: Taox s recagnized in the prafit and lass acoount,
BECR[ 1O the extent that it relates (o iems reCognized in athes comprehensive income ar directly n equaty, Inthis
rave, the Lax s slio recogniced i other comprehensye income o directly o eguity, respectively.

Current

Thet charga for current taxation s besed on Fnal Tax Regima (FTR) In case of exports and othar sales. at the
apolicanle rate of wxaticn after tadng inM0 ALCoUNT 18 credits and 12x rebates available, it any
Deferrad

Dedorned 1a% i5 accounted For uging the satement of financial position liabdity method in respact of all taxable
temporary differerces arisng from differences between Lhe carrying amount of assets and liabilities @ 1he fomancial
staternents and the corresponding tax bases used in the comautation of takable profit.

Dreferced Lan Gabilities are repagniced lor all taxable temparary differences and deferred tax aiets are recognized
L the extent that it is probabile that future tecable profits will be avalable against which the deductible termporary
differances, wiused taa losses and tax credits can be stilized.

The Comgany Eakes inta actounl the currént income tax fre and decsions taken by the tasation authorites,
Irstances where the Company's views differ from the income tax department at the assessment stage and whers
the Comgany consilerns that iTs v on items of material nature i in accordance with Brwy, The amounts are shosn
as contingént liabilities.

Cash and cash egulvalnnts

Cash and cash equisalents comprise cash inhand and balance with banks. Far the purpose of the statemant of cash
Mo, cashy pnd Cash aquivalents are preserded net al short term Dorrowings which are repayabile on damand or in
the short term and form an integral part of Comparny’s cash managemaent.
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Earmings per share

The Company present Basic and diluted esrning per share (EPE] for A shareholders. Basic EPS B calculated by
dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinany shareholders of the Company by the weighted average nesmber of
pedinary ghares autstanding during the year

Diluted EFS &y determined by adjustng the profit or loss attributable to ordmary sharebolders and the weiphted
average number of ordinany shares cutstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares, if amy.
Foreign currency transiations

Thee fareign currency transactions are trarslated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at
the dates of transactions. The dosing balanca of non-manatary iteme & inchaded at the exchange rate provailing at
the date of the transaction and monetary tems se trapslated uing the eachange rate presailing at the reporting
date. Foresgn exchange gains and |losses resulting from the settiement of such transactions and from the transdation
at year-end exthange rates of menatary assois and enilities dencminated in forelgn currencies are recognized in
staterent of prafit of kss with other income/oTher ogerating expenses,

perivative financial instrumsents

& derivatrve iz a type off financial instrument typically wsed to manage the intersst ate and forsgn exchange risk,
that the Compary faces duse 1o businnss operations. The type of derbvative used bs forwand contract,

This cortract, ensbles the Company 1o sell forsgn cimency to 52t out rate at future date, Derhvative fnamcial
instruments are recognized at fair value on the time the contract are agreed and ore re-meosured on a penadic
basis,

Dividends and approspriations to reserves

Mvidends ard appropriaticns to reseres ara recognized (mthe financsl stataments in the period in which these ar
apnroved,

Share Capital

Ordinsry shores are cloasdfied as equity. iIncremental costs directly attribstable to the issue of crdinary shares are
recognized as a deduction from equity, net of ary tax affacts.

Segrment regarting

Dperaling segments ane reported in b manner consistent with the intemal reports Bived 1o the chiel operating
depssar-maker. The Chief EBwscutive Officer has been dentified as the ‘chiet aperating decision-maker’, who is
resacnsibile for allecating resources and assessing performance of the aperating segmsents,
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2021 20
5.3 Basis of Mlocation of deprociation Mot Rupaes
Caost af sales a2l 171478937 TR IAT, 1]
Adnunisirative expense 5.4 1,867,698 11,365,243
1325, 344, 15 113,652,413

531 The Company allngates depreciation expense related to sl of 05 come assets used in the production process (o oost
o sab=s, while the deprecietion an the remaining ones o sdministretee epenies,

5.4 The Comgaivy haed revalued ie land, Budding ard plart ard mackenerny an Juna 30, 2018 The fevaluarion aeniise
wiak carried out by Oceanic Surwepors (Private) Limited, an independent values. The valver was sl listed an the
approwed panel of value's of Pakkstan Banks' association and Leasing Association of Fakistan, The land was revalued
o Thia Dass of current markel price whenaas buildngs @nd plant and machmany wera revalued using The Asat
Base Valuation Method. The waluation exercse resuited in a et surples of RRG66.15 milon 25 on the date of
revaluatan

At the ime of revabuation, forced sale value af the revalued assets

Description of rewalwsd asset Bimount (Rs.)
Factary land 72,250,000
Bulldnig ZH0, 000,000
Plamit and imdschifiery 5, 00, 00D

G837, 250,000

5.5 Faricutars of immovable property |1.e, nd and buiding] In the name of the Company are as lolawis:
Immaumble

Locatian P — Taovtml Mres
Doh Shah bureced, Sadap, Earachi Faciory premisss 13 315 acrn
Beh Shah PAureed, Gadap, Karachl PAanmTacturi ng foci iy= 5 59S pore
Mot Mo. 357, seovor 34, Eorangl Industr al Area,. Earachi Cifal Tacibity 1.067 =q. yvard

* The area af the manudfactuning Faciliny s included in the fatony premises,

56 Had the operating fonesd assets been recognized wndier the 'Cost Maodel’, the carrying amount of such revalued
assats wotld hawe hasn as foll ows:

2021 20
Ry peas
Factory Land - Leasehold 247 TI6 612 128 2586 O
Factary buikding an keasehold land 299, 164 905,194
HMant and machinery 183 DGE 574 238 404 038
[ IMNTAMGIELE ATSET

COMPUTER SOFTWARE
Cost
Balance at the beginning of the year 500,000 5
Additions f transfer dunng the year = S0, D00
Ealance at the and of the year E“ GO0 GO0

e
Accumulatod amortizaticn
Balamee ot the beganing of Uhe yoaar |50,000) -
Charge Tor the yaar [ 100,000} 150,001
Balance at the and of the year [150,000) 50,000
Writken down value 354,000 450, 00N

Amaortization rate 20 203
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2021 200
7 STOCK-IN-TRADE Note M peig
Finshed goods 25, 507 025 173,733,660
FEaw maberlal and leestiock B E3q 180 ETA0F 52
Anamal foed 4,064,879 =
Wark In process - 4 553 00
Packing materl 5 BAE, 500 1 185679
188 Fad, 543 23§ 939233
2. BIOLDSICAL ASSETS OTHER THAR BEARER FLANTS
Live stock - cattle
Crpening balarsoe = =
Additions during the year 33,050,622 -
Oecresse due fo harvest/sales [11,607.853)
Gadins [ {losses) ardsing from chamgas in fair valis 25 3,782,373 -
24,725,136 -
5. TRADE DERTS
Secured snd condidered l-l!l'ﬂ
- Foraign oebiors EB 120,789 -
Lhnsecured and considened good
- Foreign debiors B&0 403,181 634,206, 281
= Local debitors 2,113,569 67 566,55
BE2 556,750 TO1BGT B0
Corsidersd doubtiul 166,280,304 154 307 575
Trade receivables - gross 1,078,657 843 BSE,1T0.455
Lass: provdsion agalnst doubtful dabis 21 {166,980,304) (154,307 575)
Trade recsdvablas - pat 511,677,539 01 HEE AED
2.1 Mauement m pravision against doubithul debis
Ealance at the beginning of the year 154,307,575 F27.31% 827
Balances wrillen-afl - (142750420
Albowance for doubiful delbis
- Eapited cralit loss 12,672,7 1849321.847
- gpecilic pravisions - A0E1F 8]
12 672,729 RO 744 278
166,900,904 154 307 575
5.2 The manimum aggregate amourd of trade receivable from related parties at the end of any manth during the year
wias As.6,36 millan {2020: As, 10080 millicn)
5.3 The aging of export recenable bafance as at the date of staterent of financial positian = as follows:
Past due hut not impained
i <0 dlays Sl-Bdeys  G1-1B0days  AF1-180 days 151350 days Above 1 year
———————— Hiape B -
2021 59,563, 0 454,307,571 303,555 781 A0S 704,974 35 068,775 TILT23 214, 147
2020 a3 J6E R B35 149,404 103,350 =] 6.E11, 234 242 BE2 :
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3.4 The aging of lacal repeivalie balarnce as sl the dale of statement Gl inancial pasiticn is as lolows:

Past due but ot impalred

Tatal bal

<30 days 31-B0days  61-10days 121-180 days 181-360days Abowe 1yeas
PR O ok Lol L ey e 1.1 1. T A TSR e e O Tt L oI
Haxl 223,118,589 - - 11,305,252 10,800,517 - -
2030 67 560,533 13485 330 L2, 877,760 13012970 QTEa 310 13,391,219
9.5 The impaired expart recereables as at the date of staternent of fnandal position is 2 follows:
2021 200
Rupaes
Licas than o yir 12,368,504 22,189,033
Mt than cne yeie = 125.385,728
12,366,504 147,575,667
9.6 The impaired otber receivables as ot the date of statement of financial position = as fallows:
2021 2
Note Rupeas
Less than ane year 304,225 £.731,908
Mare than ene year -
304,275 6,731,508
10, LOANS AND ADVANCES
Loans- Unsecured and considerad good
Laan 19 emphiyees 13 186,535 1247 B35
fidvances: Unsecured and considered good
Afwanne 1o suppliers Iz 334,344,155 185125293
336,290,680 190,345,934

10,1 These represent inenest-free weltare loans and salasy advances provided to the employees in accandance with the
Campany's palicy.

Fierkl 20y
Kot Rupaas
102 Advande to suppliers

Corsidered good 1021 134,344,155 185,128 399
Cardgldersd doubtful 17,152,270 2T.152.3T0
Gross atvande 10 SuppEers 361 496,435 216,280,563
Lemss: prowesion against doubtful advances
Balance af the beginning of the year 7,152,270 IT.152.2T0
Charge Tor the year - -
Balance at the end of the year ITA52.2T0 27152270

324,344,155 185,138,299

10.2.1 |t represent the amaunt provided to supplies lor purchase of meat, offal and animal etc, which i adiustable against
Future purchases,

anp2 HEH
i1, DEPDSITS AND PREPAYMEMNTS Note Ruipaes
Pragaid ndarance 259,080 352 41
LE Margin against import of machinery 114 20,030,496 -
249 09,575 302 4F1

111 It represent the LC margn hedd with Samba bank agamst the import of plant and machirery.
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2021 200
12 OTHER RECEIVABLES Mote Rupees
Sales tae refundable 2.1 17, 750467 104738544
Dty dravwhack 122 183,625,206 160,919 486
201,375,673 171,353 315
11 Movement in sales fax refundakble
Balance at the beginming of Che year 10,473,849 139,776
Imput 1= pesd during the year 9,591,247 E074,073
Rarfurd from tax authoriies !ult.lnﬂl .
Balance at the ending of the year 17,750,467 10,473 843
132 Maowvement induty drawback
Balance at the beginning of the pear 160,919, 486 78,706,181
Clamed during 1he year 114,158,458 121.110,33%%
Recaived during the yezr |67, 455,645) (35 8%7.031)
e measurement ks on inancial assal a1 ameortizec oose 12.3 l!!-.!’g']'..m.“ =
Balance at the beginning of the year 134 183,625,206 160,919,485

123 Secusities and Exchange Commission of Pakiscan vide SR.0. 385 {12019 dated September 02, 2009 potified in
respect of companies halding Bnarcial azsets due from the Government of Pakistan, that the reguirements
rartained in "IFRS 9 (Financial Instruments) with respect te application of Expected Credit Losses method” shall mat
b= applicaile till June 30, 2021, However, the provisson was cabtulated as per 185 39 1o value duty drawback at
amortized cost

124 This represents 3 ampunt recesable against drawhack of [cal takes and lewes collectad from exportess of eligibie
products, Wde 5SRO0 Mo, TLIAF20IE ssued by the Ministry of Commerce B Textike, Commerce Divisian, The
Company is engaged in the export of processed meat, which is an eligible product for the purpose of drawback
wncer thie afperementicned crcutarn

2021 200
13, CASH AMD BANK BALAMCES Maote Rupess
Cash in hand 104,085 i
Cash with banks:
Saving acodng 3.1 54,772 -
Currerl Socount 123,195,045 T A8 050
[hvidend accourt 1,271,827
134,624,739 T A58 02
131 The belances masntamad in profit ard |oss sharing aocouns c3ery mark-up ranging feam 5.5% o 6% (J020: ME)
curing the wear.
2021 2020
e, ISSUED, SUBSORIBED AMND PAID-UP SHARE CAPITAL e LT L
2021 020
Ordinary shares of A=, 10 each
61817 77T 21 817777 = Tully paaid in casi 618 177,70 LB YTIITO
00, {0 IO 50, R0, OO - Issued as bonus shares SO VMO (s S0, 00, CHONC:

111,817,777 71,817,777 1,118,177, 770 716,177,770
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Drdinary shares of the Camaary beld by related parties a3 ol year end are as Tollovs:

ZEZ1 2L
Mg e e
Chied Executive Oficer 50,922,454 50,522,494
Directors 11,645,282 11 345 2@y
ALsociated persan - 3,000 {10
Crifyers - B 550,000
62,567 776 TiRIT T
BESERVES
Capétal
Shara presnium 15.1 377152918 922,216
Bevenue
Lin-appropriated prafits 774,171,762 E30,194, 270
1,151, 324,675 B31, 216485
Ivbavernent in share premism
Balance at the beginning of the year 4922 216 932,316
Crriginated fram ordmary issus A00,000, 000 .
Expenses agairsl issuarce al share capital |23,769,303) -
Balance at the end of the year 182 ﬂ?‘lﬂilm 922,116

Thits reprecents premiue received over and above tace value of the shares issued to insttutional mvestars, Righ met
worth individuals and gensral public through inital public affering [IPO). This reserve can be utilized by the
Campany enly for the purpases specified wnder section 81 of the Companies Act, 2017,

2021 00
REVALLIATION SURFLLUIS ON Maoge Rupees-
PROPERTY, PLANT AND COUIPMENT
Balance at the beginning of the year 53B,072.0e8 &i12,113.077
Less: translermed bo unappropriated prafit en acoaunl
af meremental depaeciation far the year - fet |64, 04 1,009 (64,04 1,009)
474,031,059 538072068
LOMNE TEEM FINAMCES - SECURED
Sambe Bark Limited 171 38,125,293 -
Lega: Current matunity 172 (B A7, 2809) (12408 0&9)
29,653,040 {12 408,029,

The Company has echlained State Bank of Pakistan's (SEP) Ternporary Econemic Befinance Facllity for the purposs
of capital expenditure which is secwred by way of first exdusive charges over spexific fived assets which include
land and hislding, specdic ptant and machkinery and ather machinery and equipmant amaunting to Rs. 153 million,
Fa.60 mikan and Bi 54 millian mespectively, and personsd guarantess of divectars. I carries mark-up &t 1% SBP
prescribed rate plus bank's spread of 4% per annum (1o be serviced on quarterdy basis for the tenure of the loan.
Tha lzan has 2 tanar of fae wears incleding grace paricd of iy months with 18 quarierty principal rmpay mants.

2021 20
Current maturity of long term borrowings: Secured R e
Balance at the beginning of the year 12,408,089 47,368,915
Trarsler leam long term barrawings (%336, 258) 4,136,039
Paid during the year (8,272,058) {39,115 B56)

Balance at the end of the year 8472783 12408089
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18, TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES féote

Warker's profit participation furd peyable

Trade creditors

waorker's walfara fund payabila

Salaries, benelits ard allasnces payable

Zirdit fer payabie

Staff provident furd 18.]
Payalile Lo contraclors

201 2000
Rupeas.
47, o168 30,778, 100
2B, 106, 048 19669, 359
6, E36, 757 4 (45,306
3, 640435 59543291
1,821,243 1,439 BOd
iri. g 213,532
48,450 =

&8, 665,487 15652 608

18,1 The Campany contributes 10 unapproyved cantributcey provident furd at the rate of 4% of basic salary,

14, ACCALFED MAAREK-LFP Mote

0n long tarm barrowing - secured
Oy ciyen] Lewn Barr o - sec used

2. SHOAT TERM LOAN FEOM RELATED PARTIES « unsecured

fissociated Company
Diractons]
2.1

2021 2030
Rupas

SHT.A50 1418 52
15,181,742 23,535,699
15,769,192 25454 521
100,000,000 T00 000 00
33,987,552 45 606,873
133,987,552 145 605,873

204 This shoet term |oan is abtsined lor mesting the working capital requirements of the Company. The loan is mark-up

free and repayable an lender's demand.

2 The maimuin sggragate amount auistandag with reference e month end balardes

In the In the
manth of
of
—_—
Assaciated Company &l 12 mashs EER T
maifs
Chief Executive Cfficer Jul-20 Sep-20
Director - Jul-19
Z1. SHOAT TERM EORAQWINGS - secunad Mofe
Finsncia! nstitulians - sepured 21.1
1.1 Fimancial institutions - secured
Hahkib Bank Limited £1.1.1
Sarnba Bark Lirited 2112
Faysal Bank Limited 2113
&l Baraka Bank [Pakstan) Limited F11.4
Sewneri Bank Limited 115
Bank Isl=me Limited 218
Dubai Islamas Bank Lirmsted J1LF

EOE1 20
Aupeens
100,000,000 TR, O 1T
51,415,360 GOAEE 89
- 318,509
2021 200
samirmrme—e s RS e
S8, 166,129 5131488211
129,136,031 125, 000 000
139,030,098 -
100,000,000 A0 000, 000
100,000,000 0L CH00, DK
10D, D00, 00D 63,500,211
- 4000, 000
- R4, 988 000

568, 166,129 513.485.211
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il.11

21,43

.14

21.L.5

2116

The Compamny had obtained demand fAnance feclity amawnting to fs. 45,436 milon to finence blast freesers,
freezers and chillers imstalled at plant located Oeh Shah Mureed, Gadap Town, Earachi, it carmies mark-up at 3
months KIBDR « 2 25% per annum (i be serviced on quarterly basis for the tenure of the Ipsn and mark-up rafe to
be reset at the beginning of =ach quarter]. The Faolity is s=cured by way of jairt pari pasau hypathecstion charge
of Rs. 166 million registered with SECP ower existing and future stocks and recsivables with 25% margin, ben on
expart documents and export proceeds with 10 mangin, loint Parl Passu Hypothecation charge over plang and
machimery 1o tha axtenl of B, 143 millien, Jaint Pari Pasiu charge aeer End and building 1 the expent of s, 57
million and personal guarante e of all the directors,

The Comgang has obtalred running finance and export refinance fac®ty having a it of Rs. 70 million (20200 Rs,
70 million} ard B 55 million (2000: Rs. 55 million) for warking capital regquisemsents. 10 carries intenesq ol the rake
of 3 manths KIBOR + 3% per anrum, The fadlities are secured by way of joint Pad Passu hypothecatian charge of
Rs. 156 milllon registered with SECF owar existing and future sbocks and recesvables with 25% margin, len an expon
dacurments arl procesds with L% margin, oind Pari Passu Hyporhsaoation change owar Plant and MMachinery 1o he
extent of As. 143 million with 2%% margin. Jaint Pan Pessu change over land and 8uilding to the extent of As. &7
million and personal guaranters af 2l directors.

The Company has obtained multipls facilibes which inclisdes runremg inance, short term losn and finance agansi
packimg credit having limit af 85 40 midlion [20240: K], 20 millicn {2020; Nil) and Bs. 80 millicns (20200 Mil)
respectively, &l the Faciities obtained 1o meet working capitad reguirements of the Company. Aunning firance and
ehirt lEnm boan carry interest af e rate af 3 montks KIBORE + 1.75% ard Tinence = gLt ﬂ-ﬂth'lﬂ credil carry
interest at the rate of 2 months KIBOE + 1.59% The facilitios are secured by way of first paclusyse charges over
epacific fioed assats which include land and buBding, specific plant and machinery and ather machinery and
Equ'l'ﬂ-l'l"l!I'l. ﬂl'l'lﬂ-l.l'll]l‘l-‘ g Ra. 153 milan, RSB0 rmillien ard Be. S8 millicn rEpﬂﬂiU‘H'r. and peraonal Buaranilegs af
dhrectors. Furthermone, it alse fias a ypothecation charge of Rs. 100 millicn ever current assets

The Company has obtained Expor Refinance fadlity hasing a limit of Rs. 100 million {2020; Rs, 100 millions) te
mes] pre-shipment working copital megquirement backed by stand by kerper of \'.I'E'ﬂ|[_|'l|‘.l:|l'l-ll'ﬂt'l':i- [exidting buyars], i1
carries mark-up at $8F cost of funds + 1% per annum or 3 months KEOR+2%. The fadlity |s secured by way of first
jeint perl passu chargs over land and Building to the sxtent of Rs. 28.5 milkan, First Parl Fassu hypathacation
charge gyer B Plapt 3nd mackmeny up 1o B, TL5 millicn, First Pari P Hypothedaticeh charie prer durneil asiet
of the Campany amounting ta As. 125 million and by way of persanal guarantees of all the directors of the
Company having 1079 ar mane sharehodding

The Company had chiained Istena amounting 1o Rs. 100 million (2020: Rs. 100 millons) Tor the porchase and
processing af meat, edible offal’s, etc. B cardes profit at relevant & manths KIBOR + 3% per annum. Tenor for this
Facitity is maximum 180 days. Thie facility is secured by way of Joint pari passy charge by way of eguitable martgage
creeef land and buddings up to the extent af RS 57 millicns, gint par passu change by way af ypotbecation charge
ot plant and machinery up bo the extent of Rs. 193 mflions and on current assets to the extent of B 225 million
ared by way af personal guarantess of twa directors of the Company.

The Company had ablained Murshabah smawnting 19 RS 100 milkas (3020; 100 million] for the purchase and
processing af meat, edible offal’s, etc. # cames profit at relevant & manths €IB0R + X% per annum. Tenor for this
facility is maximurn 18D days. The facility s secured by way of Tirst joint par passal charge aver tha Company's flaed
asgels . which includes Bad and buildirg: up 1o the extent of Re 2BS5 milliars, plant and rmachinery up Lo the
matent of Hs. Y15 milbors, ard on current assets to the extent of Rs. 12% million and by way of personal
Bumraniess one director,

The Company had abtained romning finance facility havirg a limit of Bs. B85 milkon for werking capital requirements
[for purchase of raw materal] under Marabahah Scheme. 1 carries interest 3t relevant & months KIBODR rate + 2%
per anniam. The facility & sacured by way of Fist Parl Pasws hypothacation charge owver the Companiss present and
Fufuns 1ock snd receivable to the @xtent of A %2 millisn with 1009 I'nir‘h'r. Jaint PaEri Pasig Eharg.e oyer The
Campany's fierd assets to the extent of Bs. 150 million, which includes land and buildings and by way of persanal
guaraniees of all the directors af the Company,
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21.1.7  The Cornpany had obtained Murabahah fimance facility having a limét of Bs. 50 million for perchases of halal meat
and it carries mark-up at a rate & months EIBOR + 3.5% per annum, The facility &5 secured by way of Joint Pard
Passu Charge ower present and future fixed asetsy current assets of the company amounting 1o RS 66.67 millkon.

22, UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND

This represenis part of final dvidend for the year ended June 30, 2020 which remained unpaid to the
chareholders who have not provided valid documentation to claim dividend.

2021 2020
21 Movernent of unclalimed dividend B i e 11111572 .1 -
Balance at the beginning of the yvear - -
Dividend declared during tha yaar 213,635,554 -
Dividend paid during the year [222,363,727) -
Bakance at the end of the year 1,271,827 -

i COMTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
231  Contingencies
There aré no contingencies &5 on June 30, 2021 {2020 Mif).

232 Commitments

2321 Apgregate comrmitments under letters of credit for the import of iterns of plant and machinery (capital
expenditura) as at 30 June 2021 amowented to As, 9,228 million [2020; Nill. These are in respect of the letters of
credit opened before the year end but no shipment by then had been made.

23.2.2 The Comnpany has entered into an agreement o pay a monthly rent of Rs. 300,000 per mdanth (3020: Nil) 6l spril
2022 for a cold storage service contract at Korangi, Karachl

23,23 The Company has entered inte an agresment to pay a manthly rent of Rs, 300,000 per maonth (2020: NI il
Aupust 2021 for a cold storage serviee contract &t EFZA

23.2.4 Aggregate commitment for in respect to construction of fattening farm as at fune 30, 2021 amounted to B 1.3
million (2020 Kil)

23.2.5 The Compamy has commitrment to sefl USD 98,865 at the rate of Bs, 154.72/U50 urder partilay satified forward
contract of LSO 3000000




THE ORGAMIC MEAT COMPANY LINTTED
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED FUNE 30, 2021

RALES - NET

Expart wales
Direct exports
Dusty drawback

Cher sales
Less sales discount

2021 2020
Rupens

3,696,567,656 | [ 3,182,005,463
128,115,010 121,110,336
3,824,681,666  3,303,135,799
103,316,975 125,424 560
{175 500} {44,451 £58)
3,927,824,141  3,384,108,701

Thes inchides lecal sales made under new Qurbiani Praject ntroduced by the Company with the brand namse

“haar Master,

COST OF SALES
Livastack and meal cost
Coening stock

- Lheesnisck

= Werk in process

Purchase of meat and afied products
Closing stock

- Lhspsnosch

- SWork In process

Comwersion cost

Depreciation an property, plant and egquipmaent
Salarwes, wages and other benafits
Cuttsng arvd deboning

Fued and power

Packing materials consumed
Repairs and maintanance

Insurance

Trorspartatson

laniterial expense

Prirtirg and statisnary

Aeng

Commumcation expense

Aniral leed and ather sonsumalkdes

Finished goods
Opaning stack
Clasirg stock

A wimal feed
Ckpening stock
Closing stock

Paching material
Dpering slock
Clasing stock

5.3

Flirk] 00
Rupees
57427513 T6,833, 120
#,592.070 14 485,530
B2,019,553 41,318,710
1,066,791, 769 2,529.399,907
(B2 A2 189} (57427 528}
- {4,592 .070)
{2, E24.185) 162.,019.593)
2,945, 587,173 2,558,699.024
121,478,937 110243411
47,501,370 33,909,755
27,142 916 43,198,027
15,035,893 28,339,334
18,434,301 10,134,782
B,068. B9 10,471,576
3,028,709 2,257,514
1,E26. 335 2,613,750
G3T 457 16835631
B2 180 LAT0,545
1,700,000 -
232,975 300,124
3,780,304 1,716,180
260,730,456 170,618,488
173,733 660 106,319,991
(95,507,025} 173,733,660
T8 236,635 (67 A13,668)
4, 29
(4,064, 829)
3,785 4979 1408517
(5,860,500} 13,185,573)
(2,882,521} FEFICET
3,278, 196,314 2, 762,126,391
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2021 2020
26, ADMIMISTRATIE EXPEMSES Mots i pris
Salaries, berwefits and ather allowanoes 35,931 4673 37 B9, 141
Depraciation am proparty, plant and sqguipment 5.3 3,887 698 3409033
Faod and entertainment T.071,125 507 455
Fee and subsonption 5,670,829 G441 504
Travalling 1,543 500 285,300
Legll and professionsl 1,336,028 9,239 500
Hepair and mairtenance 1,079, 495 540 5%9
Lacuricy seriices G50, 191 =
Wahicle runring and maini@Enances 564,098 227,598
Internet charges 345,000
Insurances 102828 720,000
Arsartization of imangible a5t & 100,000 50,000
Frinting and stationery 8,500 26 285
£9,143 969 LG 240,694
27,  SELLING EXPEMSES
Clearing ard forwarding charges 251 125,252 381 61,727, TH)
Cruarantine charges 15,703,600 14,787 290
Export duties 17012591 13809578
Adveriisemant and promotion 5,104, 508 0000, 144
Courier changas 3478295 148,730
161,551 475 12047% 462
2.1 It represent the deaning and fonsarding charges paid by the Company as per the mutually agreed terms with
The IGneiEn CusTameans
2021 2020
28.  FINANCE DOS5T Mote Fupoes
tark-up an fang term finanong 1,366,724 4,588,174
Mark-up an shart term boerowings 47, B91,555 BEOTE IR
Bank charges 6, 320, 506 44135 380
He-measuremeent loss on fnaroal assets at
amortized cost BT
79,375 878 90,079,757
M., OTHER INCOME - MET
Income from financial sty
Exchange gain - net 281 I8 219,595 18,077,037
Profit on pls account 5,593,792 | -
34,219,387 18,577,037
Income/|expense| from non-financial assets
Loss on disposal of property, plant and agul praent {171,183} (513503)
Gain an biclogics aseels g 3282373 E
Soran sales 144974 .
3,256,164 (513903

7,475,552 18063134
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2021 2020
2.1  Ewchange gaén - net Mot Raipees
H=alized gainfloss)
- Enchiang® kass - normal [7.500.8259) [471,811)
- Exchange gain on Torward fontracts 10,737 BI6 -
Unrealiesd gain an rade gebis 14,992 SBE 19045 848
28,219,505 18.577.037
30, OTHER CHARGES
Warker' profit particlpatian find 17,001,165 o 480,573
Warker's Welfsre Fund 2,B4T.001 2645 960
Donation and charity 01 1,759 500 2.078,050
Auditar's remunesation e 2,250,000 1,130,000
23,858,760 174029,533
#.2  Mone of the deectors or thalr spause have any interast in the dones.
2021 020
2 Auditors remumeration e -Rupees
Audit foe 1,250,000 250,000
Hall yearly review 481 066 ELER 2
Certificatians 100,000 ), (0
Code of corporate govemarke 000 -
Ot of pocket experses 318,034 315,034
2,250,000 2,130,000
31, TAXATION
Ciifran 37027831 31473,224
Price - 14,850 0305
Dedarmed - (10852 401}
37,027,331 17,124 724

31.1 The change far current tax is based on Final Tax Regime |FTR} in ase of paports and other sales. The other
salesaf the Commpany does not excesd five pevcent af tatal axpart sales,

31.2 Tau charge recondliation

Compary dscharges its tax lability a5 full and finai discharge of liability urder Section 154 of tha Incomae Tax
Dwdinance, 2001 Theretare, reconciiaton for ax charge with respect 1o sccounting profit is not disclosed.

32, EARMNIMGS FER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED 021 130
Profit after taxation for the year - Rugees 303,472,037 FHEAGE NI
Weighted avarage nurmber of srdinary shares - Rum ber 108,286,343 1817717
Earnings per share - basac and diluted - Rupees L1a an
Earrings per chare - Rupss ® 71 2.38

"THrsed on aufsioneing nurmmber of shores of peor ondl)

321 There k& no dilutse effact on the earmings par shane of the Company a5 these does nat haes any convertible
instrumients a5 at fure 30, 2031 and 2020
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33, CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Short term borrowings - banking comaanses
Cash and bank balances

. FINANCIAL INSTRLUMENTS BY CATEGORIES
Finaneinl assets
Measured at amortized cost
Trade debis

Loans Lo employeas
Dty draradiack
Cash and bank balarces

Firnsancial lzbilities
Mezsured at amartized cost
Long term bormowings - sacured
Tracle creditors
Acorued mark-ug
Shart tarm lpan from related party - unsecured
Shart term barrowings - secured

35, DPERATING SEGMEMTS

g
I3

I
I2
13

I?
I
I3

21

w021 2020
fupees
(568,166,128) (513,488,211
124,624,729 7,456,022
(443,541,399) (506,032,153}
911,677,539 701,862,850
1,546,525 1,217,635
163,625,206 160,919,436
124,624,729 T 456,022
1,221,873 995 B71 456,003
38,125,299 12,408,059
28,106,048 28,884,417
15,769,192 25,454,521
133,587 592 145,605,873
568,166,129 513,488,211
764,154,260 725,842,111

Thesa financial statements have been prepared on the basis of a single repartable segmant. The prindpal

lasses of products e meat and offal

Al nen=curnent assets af the Company as at June 30, 2021 are located in Fakistan,




THE ORGAMIC MEAT COMPANY LINITED
MOTES TO THE FIRANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR EMDED FUNE 30, 20021

36, FINAMNCIAL RISK MANAGERENT

3.1 Finandal risk factors

The Board af Directors (the Board) has overall responsibility for the establishrment and aversgght of the Comparny’s
risk management frameswark, The Doard is respons@le For developing and monibaring the Company's risk
management policies.

The Company's fisk management palices are established to demiy and snakyze the risks faced by the Comgany, 19
s&t aparogriate nsk bmis and contrals, and to monigor risk and @dherence to imits. Rk management poficies and
systams ara reviewsd ragulardy to reflact changes in the market conditions and tha Company's activities. The
Company through s training and menagement dandards ard procedures, aims o dovelap o dsciplined and
construckive contral erviranment in which all employees understand their roles and ablgatans.

The Board owerses how managemsnt manitors compliance with the Company's risk management policies and
procedures, and review the adequacy of rsk management frameweork inrelation o the risks faoesd by the Company.
HoweveT, fisk management is carried oot by the Company's finance departmsnt,

The Company has exposiere ta the following rsks fram its use of Finondal instruments:

- itarkal nizk

- Crecht risk

- Liquidity risk

- Oiparations fsk

¥l Market Risk

The Company i exposed to market rEk through e use of firsncial nsrumems snd specifica®y (o curancy a5k,
imberest rate nsk and certain other price risks, which result from bath its operating and investing actrities. The
objective of market msk marsgement ks to manage and contral market risk exposuras within an arceptable range.
Thie Company’s cradit facilite=s are Naating rate cradits, which exposed e Company to inlerast rate NisRusiand.
According to Compary poficy @ financing of warking capital and snvestment in fised assets are made on floating
rade terms. Mo financial instrumants are used to hedge the interest ieval.

36.2.1 Currency risk

Currency rish & the risk that the valee of financial asset or & liability will flacfuate due to @ changs In faredgn
echange rates, Cummersy risk arises maindy from future pommerdal transactions o receivables that exist duise 19
trarsactiars in foreign currency.

The Company is exposed to currency nisk arises fram various corrency exposure, primarily with respect to S0,
Currently, the Company foreign eachange exposuns is restricted to the amounts recelvable from foreign custamers.

The Company's expassire to ioreign currency risk i a5 follows:

021 1020
Rupses UsD Rupees LSO
Trade debis HES.S63.970 5,635,074 k34, Mg, 201 3,774 4540
Currently, the Company obtain: forasrd contracts to mitigate the prass apesure. The following sqgnifcant rafes
applied during tha vaar
2021 2o 2021 2030
Averaga rate A5 at 30 June

U5 Doflar ko PKA 160,10 138,24 157.75 168.05
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Sensitivity analysis

Af lune 30, 2021, If the cwrrency had weakenedstrangthened by 1% against LSO with all other varablae held
constant, post-tas profits far the west would have been loweshigher by REB.D millian [2020: Rs. 634 milan)
mainly 2% a result of foreign exchange gaon on transation of forcign currency denaminated trade debits.

Interest rate msk

Imterest rate risk s the nsk that the far value of the fubure cash fows of a financal sstrument well Aucsuate
because af chamges in market interest rates, A1 the reparting dafe, the infenact rate profie of the Coampams
Irrtarest Bearing firsncisl =arumsanis were 38 ol ows:

EMective intorast rate Carrying amount
2021 2000 2021 2020

% % Fupees:
Variable rate instruments
::':Em oyl 5% & IME + 2% to el -
Current maturity of kang e T i 8,472,285 12 A% 089
teem barroaings - securad
Shart term bornowings - FHEME«ZHID IEEME+ 2%
sorured 555 15% 568,166,120 5134E8,211

Sensitivity analysis

Al Fupe 30, 2021, § the interest rates an the Company's bormawings had been 1% bigher J Oower] with all other
wariabkes hefd constant, the calculated post-taxk profit far the year would have been Rs.6.00 millicn |2020: As5.24
millicn lower  higher mainty 35 a resualt of higher  lower] interest axpense on floating rate borrewings.

Otheer price risk
Price rizk i= the risk that the fair value of future cash Flows af the finarcial instruments # 8 fluctuate because of
chamges Im market prices (other than thase arlsing from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes

are caused by Tacross epacilic 10 the individeal Tinancial instmiment of s jssper, The Coenpany is ol expoied 1o
such price rigk as thene are no such tyope of finandal instrisments available to the Comgany.

Credit risk

The Campany = exposed fo credit risk on receivebles. The Company considers the credit rmk o be low, hisever
Company's mammum oredit risk s the sum of recelvables recognized.. Dutstanding receivables are foliowed up
upan on current basis in accordance with the Company's procedures, IF it s uncertan whether 3 castomer is able or
willing 1o pay and the receivable &5 desmed doabtful, the receivabde is writlen down,

Exposure to credit risk

Cradit risk of the Company arises principally from loens and advances, trade debts, other recesvabies and bank
balances, The carrying amdaunt of inancial assets reprasenis tha masinum craditf axposura

Thie makimam expos e 1o credit risk at the reporting date &5 as fellows:

izl 2020
M ote RN [T T S
Trade dabs - unsecured g BAZ.556, 750 TOLAEE BED
Loan to employees I0 1,940,525 1257 ELS
Bank balances iz 124,571,544 T A8 0540

1,009, 024,915 710,508,565
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The credit warthiness of debtors is not readily ovailable. To reduce the exposure to the oredit risk, the management
continuously monltors the credit expasure towards the custamers and makes provision against those balances
considered doulthul of recovery land ako obitains securityfacvance payments, wherever considered pecessany|,
Bas=d pn the pest exgerience, consideration of hnancial position, past rack records and recoweniss, the Coenpany
bielieves that trade debts past due do not reguire any impairment except as provided in the finandal statements,
More of the other financial assets are past due or impaired,

36.3.1 Credit quality of financial assets

The bank balances represont low credit Nk as thoy are placed with banks having pood oredit ratngs assigned by
credit mating agendes.

The eredit quality of balances mainaened a1 bark categorized be=iaw:

2031 200

Long Term Credit Rating of Banks i1 T

A, A1, 052 a7 1,548 271
DA 45,576,482 175,869
s 5,720,164 8,732
B4 175, 20 5940
o 26,133,063 5. 130 Om1
Y8 5,202,212 617,077
Other &1,537 130,110

__AEnea 747050

Loans and advances o employess e not expesed to any material crads rsk

Mlanagenment Believes that i is nol exposed w sigrsficant creda sk
364  Liguidity risk

The Company ensures adeguate cash res=rves by entering into framewark agreements in respect of current
owgrdraft facilities. Existing agresmant i subject to time bmitation are irrecourrable an the part the banks prior to
rratisfity unless there i o breach of the terms of the lsans according o the loom agresments. 0 caze of & beoach of
the terms of the agreement, the Company has a right 10 remediake causes of breach withaut undue delay and the
bank Is entitled 1o ancel the entire or part of the facility.

The Company's finencial lfabilites hawe contractual maturities as summarnized bedow:

Carrying amaoant u::::ﬁ B ta 12 moniks It & years
A o Jurss 30, F0F1
Long term Barrowings - secared AK,135%.279 - AATIIRW 31,248,087
Short term borrowings - secured 562,165,129 SEE.16E,129 . .
Boriued wapengies and ather lailinkes 53,704,831 53,706,651 - -
Trade credivors 28,106,048 : 28 AD6.0D4aE =
ficcrued markup ]‘.F!T“.I!l 15,769,107 - -
703,872,453 537,642,152 35,578,337 31,248,083
A al Juree 39, 20ER
Lang term Boenowiings secursd L2 A0E 0320 12 408 QB3
Sheart tarim Barredwngs sesured 51 %488, 211 513,488,211 - =
Apcrued svpenses and othes | iabilites TOOGZOL0 LKl e ek . -
Trade credimms 28,884,407 28,504,417
Accrnipd maickup 25,-1#.521 25#_'5'1-‘5_'@'3_. - -
650,298,152 005648 41 Fa32 506 &

365  Fair valee of financial and non fimancial nstrurments.

The Company measures fair vabue using the foliowing fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the nputs
wsed in making the measirernents:




THE DRGAMIC MEAT COMPANY LINSTED

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EMDED FUME 30, 2021
Leyel 1: Cuoted morket price (unadjusted] in &0 octie markel
Level 2: Valuation techriques based on abserable inputs.

Level 3; Vakaation techrigues using siEnifcant unobservalde mputs, This (ategory incliedes all irstruments where
the valuation technique includes inputs not based on observable data.

Fair vali=s of finarcial assets that ane fraded in active markets are Dased on quated market prices, For all ather
finaniisl inatruments the Compadhy determines i vahues auing valuation techniguas upbeis the irslbfurments da pal
hawe a market f guoted poce in an actree market snd whose Fair valoe cannot be reliably measured.

Valuatian technigues used by the Company include discounted cash flow model, Assumptions and inputs used in
vAlaatan techniques incudes risk-free rates, bonds and egulty prces, foreign cumency exchange rates, equity and
equaty inden pricas. The objecrive of valuation ['Eﬂ'll'liql.ﬁ i Lo &rrie BL B fair value determination that reflects 1he
price of the firanciad instrument at the statement of financial position date that wouwld have been determined by
market participants acting at arm's length.

Valuatsan madels for wakuing securities for which there & o active market requires significant snohservable inputs
and 3 higher degree of management judgment and estimation i the determination of fair valse, Management
judgrnent ard estimaton sce uspslly regquired Tor iseleclion of the approprists valustion model o be uied,
determination of expected future cash flows on the finandal instrument being valwed and selection of appropriate

discount rates.
Mo financial ssens Ca value Lewel 1 Level 2 Lovel 3 Total
e Rupoos

Jumes 30, F02E

Factory 73,520,612 - - TT,500,602 ITAEI0612

Fasctory Building 40 237, 25 = - =04, 237,235 03 237, 225

Flant ard machireny A, A0, 060 - - 14, 2, D0 13 L TR P

Biological assats

athar than beares ST ) ) WA i
1.515,863,033 . = 1,516,863,033  1,505863,033

June 30, FIMF

Factary 154,000,000 - - 151, 0,000 153,000,000

Factory Bullding 20, B, 253 - - M, E0E, 253 20 E5E, 253

Plant arsl rachineny R, 796,508 - - R14, 746,505 B4, M6, 508
1,236,444, Tl . - 1,736,444, Ti] 123465, 444, THL

Sensitivity analysis

A Jape 30, 2071, i the fair value af e biplopicad assers sther than bearer plants kad bean 109 highes § Dower)
with all other variables held constant, the calculated post-tax prafit far the yesr would have been increased §
decraased by Rs. 0,33 mallian.

6.6 Capital risk management

The objective of the Company’s capital management i to erdure the Compary's ability Lo continue &y going
concern in arder to prowide return on the shareholders' meestments and establish and maintain an catimal capital
structurs far the purpose of repricing the cest of barrewed capital and maintain @ basks for contiraicus grosth n
the Comparry. Total copital comprises of squily a5 resaryes px Shown in the statesnent of Bnancial postion,

The Company manages its capital strcture and makes adjustmont 1o it in the light of changes in economic
condiions. The Company montors capital wsing a debt ecuity ratio, which i net daby divided by total capital plus
ret debl Equity comprises of share capithl, revalustion surplus on property, plant and equipment and advance
agadnst ssue of shares. The goardng ratia as 2t Juno 30, is as follows:

21 Nz
Maote emnemnin e A L e v
Long term bormawings - secured 17 249,653,010 -
Current maturity of g tesm bormowings-secured i7 2472189 12 408,029




THE ORGAMIC MEAT COMPANY LINITED
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR EMDED FUNE 30, 20021

2021 020
RLdjiess-
Acorued mark-up b 15,769,192 25454 511
Shart Lerm borrowings - securesd z1 568,166,129 513483211
short term lcan fram relabed party - unseoured Fy 1) 133,887,592 145 606 873
Grods debt T5E, 048,212 B96957. 694
Lass: Czsh and bank balances I3 [124,624,725] |7 A58 0d)
Met dobt 631,423 483 BRSSO 672
Tatal sharehalder's equity 2.743,533,504 1,887 466 324
Equity and net debe e B.ATA,9%6,387 7,575 357 956
Goarkng ratio 18% ATH

ir. RERALINERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES
Thi aggnegate armount charged in thae financisl statemenits for ramwireration, Including cedtain benetits 1o the chief

sweciivee atficar, executive & ran aspouthee directons and exacutives of the Campany are as follows

Chief Execirtive Directors Executives Total
2021 Officer
Aupees
PEEA3Rern FeaiuRarasdn 12,000,000 18, 750,000 11,614,000 A2, 364,000
Other benefits : . 504,250 94,250
Brard maeting fes - 900,000 . 300,000
l_iﬂm 19,650,000 W IHEEEHI}
Mumber of person(s) 1 7 g
Chief Executie Director Exmculives Tatal
2030 Cificar
......................... _ﬂum;........ P ——
Mlafagerial Fesmameralson 1000, 000 12,000,000 15,051,000 33.051,000
Other benefits - - o4, 504 o4 504
(00 0] 12,000,000 15,555 554 33.955,694
Murmbser of person|s) 1 1 ¥

371 Executive means an employee, other than the Cheef Eoscutive Officer and the Direciors, whose basic salary exceeds
pwedve hundoed thawsand Rupess in a financial year,

37.2  Tha Chief Exscutive Officar and Ewecutive Directors of the Company are aboo provided with the Companmy
rivairiaaned Car

ia, TRANSACTIONS AND BALARNCES WITH RELATED PARTIES

The related parti=s comprise principad shareholdsrs and their affihates, dwectors, companies with common
diractars, empleyess retiremsant barefs funds and key management perscnnal, Remunaration of key management
persannel e in soctordance with their teems of ergagements, Transacticnd with ather related parties are entered
imta, at the rates negotiated with them.

Wey management personnel sre those persons having authomty and responsibility for plenning, directing and
comtrolling the activities of the Company, directly or indieectly, induding ary director [whether eapcutive ar
atherwise) of the Company, The Company in the normead course of busicess carries any fransaction with varkies
redeted parties,

Dartalls of significant transactions and balarces a8 year end with related parties ac at yesr gnd ar remained dunng
tha year, other than those which have been dsciosed slsewhers in these financial statamants, are as folows:




THE ORGAMIC MEAT COMPANY LIMITED
MITES TO THE FIRANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EMDED FUNE 30, 2021

FiiFh ] 2020
34,1 Transactions for the period Plipees
Mame aof related party Mature Ealatianship
v, A0 Hussain Loan chlained Director - !I:I?I!Eli
Pl E Husaain Loan repaid Director - 621,300
v, A6 Hussain Salary Mrector L2000, 000 50000 00
Bl Faisal Hussasn Loan cblamed CEQ Elw IEEH:IE-IT
Py, Farsal Husssn Loan repald CED 53,554,118 23,235,558
Plir, Faisal Hussain Salary paid CED 2,000, 000 4,500,000
fir, Salman Hussain Salary and ather Director 7,085,834
benefits paid
Lindh Gas (Frivate) Limited Purchase of gas  Commaon Director 334,722
fl's b Saeed M. Hussain Received sganst Associated 49,008,567 10,798,513
sales Compary
i)' b Saeed M. Hussain Sakes Associated 417 431 34152250
Compary
Bl's At Sseed . Husssin HRent paid hssociated 1,800, 000 =
Lomparny
Zuledh [Privape) Ld. Pakd against Mg ated
cantracts of fived Comparny I REE 338 1500 000
amsets
Expcutive other
Ky managemaont e | Sala aid
Y H_ s than CEC and
Dractors Iéiﬁ 155955!591
38.2 Balances at the end of the year
Mami of related party and Fature of Balance 2021 2030
nature of redationship Feir preres.
Associated Companies - Common directorship
hdohammad Sased Mohammad
Fugsain (Pt LEa
- Balapce Trade defitor 418, 764 -
Uhiguity Tradng Lirmited
- Balance Dse to associated company wm 1KY, 1000
Sirlh Gas (Pl ) Lid
- Balance Trade and siher payabiles 53,112 -




THE ORGAMIC MEAT COMPANY LIMITED
MITES TO THE FIRANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

41.

Mame of related party and Mature of Balance FLFS | 020
Jnature of relationship Rupecs:
Zutte (PuT,) LRd

. Balames frade ond other payables . 2,645,115
Dilrectars Shart teem borrowing

- Balapce [ b director A%,987 5492 A5 606 ET3
Bey Management Personnal Remuneration and other

Directar benefits a4, 168, ¥50 33.455,594
MUMEBER OF EMPLOYEES 2021 2020
Total employess a5 at the year end 161 133
Average number of employess during the year 142 P ET

UTILZATION OF PROCEEDS FROM INITIAL PUBLIC OFFERING

The principal purpose of the issue was to increase its cument product output throwgh the utilization of iPO funds as
wirll &5 585 up @ rew Facility for the processing of Ofal sowrced lacally in KEarangi Industrial Area and atio a facllity in
the Export Processing Zone

Estimated break-up of utilization of the 0 proceeds is mentioned below:

LN O
Funi Tt " Wiraebe ey |
e s ripri i __ Raquered Al aiwwn i L e o banem il
=... 111 - - g
Faiiiy ol Ll E3Ral s Bisran g boibishe bl Oria)
Lt [ D00 1o 13000 S ypmide] 000, 0T, e e TeFdel gid.Fakawi {14, 7R3 dui)
Cozemen et mn oo O Fies Bullding 1 2000 S Fesi) L G, B30 ins LRt S e U] ER N bR S ] (R ET TR
Cnuipsrant | Chillgrs « Erpargrs Sicragms | 120}, B0 1 bl kel )] 1D TR
Rla rhimmry Li.aann, nen k) A0 Gl 440 GiRd 11,B8mA1A
Tkl _ABT 300, 1O 1HF,TAL m0T A1THATE ELA  {11,178,3145
Feilhy T Capore Prooeesbing Soss:
L (3000 10 1200 20 verdei G 0010, B i ] 040,000,000
i B g Wi | DI e WiaiPdiiogs 41 BOHOED B Bameed§ R0, T 110 EER LRI L]
B R | ETHE SR DIeesi a0 a e | AW, MR, TERT L8 HAH,
Pl Bimery 3, L, i Lh 2, &l 0 i
1A a0 550 R Tl &40 550
Wi g g al dAAH AN a0 RELE LA ENT aad HAH RN, a9 v
i Mawrica of ssceEl nrocesds
Bard lpfami loan repeid O 000, 00 o] A O nnn CLuRelelsfle el
B e g v TR, TERE AN S FE.THRA, =0 W, TRE AN
Fwli=nimng larm 10, TN, K0T 146 16 TAnmnT 10, I, aNF -
B OO0, G FLC EO OO0 G060 o o0 GO0 -
Totsl DR O, TIGOOEME]  FOGTFA0.TSH FA 285 24 3
et — - ———

The funds allscated for the sorking capital have been wtilized, and have been rolled ower mailtiple times in the
warking chpital cycle, The ratio af fund utilizsbon hes been bdjusted & pes the dermard pattérm af diffecent
products ower the period since the IFO date.

HON-ADJLISTING EVENTS AFTER THE DATE OF STATEMENT OF FIMARNCIAL POSTION

The Bogrd of Directons In s mesting held on September 30, 2021 hawe propesed a Donus Bee inthe proportion of
1 share for every 10 shares held, e, 10%. |2020; Nil) aggregating to RS.1LLEL milion for the year ended June 30,
2021, The bonus issue is subjoct to the approval of mombers at the annual general meoting. The effect of such
bonug igs shall be accounted for in the financial statements far the year ending lune 30, 2022




THE GRGANIC MEAT CONPANY LIMITED
MOTES TO THE FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

4%, CORRESPONDING FIGURES
Figures have besn reclassified and rearfanged a4 rsdediary faf purpases ol better perfarmande e as follows:

Muture of Beclassification watz mﬁ‘”’“ Reclassificationta  Amount [fs.}
T
Frapaid insurance 11 rade and ather Deposrts arsd 352471
payables progaymonts

LoEn, advance and
Sales 12w refundable 12 ather reperealiles Daher Receivables 10,473,849

Lpan, AdvaAnce

Dty dravebiach 12 ather repensanles - Cuer Raceivales 160,915 485
Deprecinticn an  property, Admiinistrative
plsnt and squipment 24 B 25 e Cost al'sakes 1856221

43, PRODUCTION CAPACITY AMD ACTUAL

PROGUCTION 20z 2020

Irstalled slhavghtonng @pacty (heads) 1449, 760 145 7E0
Actual slaughtering capacity |heacs) B4, 489 74167
Capscity utiligatian (%) 5O S0

3.1  Actual productron af the Cornpany was sulficient to meet the customer dEmand,
44, DATE OF AUTHORIZATION

These financial statements were sutharized far ssue on 30 September 2021 by the Board of Dwectors of the
Company.
OT

UL{MW- L Q\' (:lnu-u.'

CHIEF EXECLUTIVE OFFICER DMRECTOR




THE ORGAMNIC MEAT COMPANY LIMITED
FINAMCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
FROM JUNE 30, 2016 TO JUNE 30, 2021

Faer tha Year andad June 307
2016 2017 2018 i) -] 2020 2021
fAmawnts in PRR MiTion )

Rescription

Statement of Cormprehensive Incame

Sales 1,203 423 2,063 1577 1,484 3,978
Cast of Goads Sold i1,001) (708) (1,899 (2169 (2754 {3 27e)
Gross Profi FAiE| 13 ELE 4 B30 L]
Operating Profii 145 109 248 218 173 41&
EBITDA 197 146 268 455 487 556
Depreciation and Amortization 58] 155] 154) 1123) 1112} (125)
Financial Changes (] [37] 157) (71} (90} (83}
Prafit before Taxatian 100 55 187 265 a3 340
Taxatian {11) 11| 113) (47} (17 [37)
Profit after Tanation &9 5d 143 HE 266 303
Statemaent of Financial Position

Hop-Cument Assels 575 e L) 1,257 1,245 1420 1,827
Current Assets 655 3 1,075 1323 1,310 L2156
Total Assats 1230 1,334 2333 2,558 2ran 3,643
Faid-up Capital 1 ] 100 & 18 1,118
Erquity 33z EE T 1,264 1,541 ) +ra4
Share Deposit Monay 113 P 144 ] . .
Shart-Term Borrowings 497 G LY E | Tia B5G iz
Mor-Current Liabibtes "2 90 ] 15 - 10
Current Linbilties 603 51 861 G632 ga3 a0
Stock-in-trade 151 13z 131 20 230 188
Trade debts 272 3506 8249 E24 0z 511
Trade and ather payables 62 Td 207 139 145 142

Cash Flow Statement

Operating Activitias (114} 117 57 28 377 (3%}
IHVEHEE_HI.TI wities (R |16] (110 {111} 12900 {534}
Financing Activities 17l 55 1211 73 (39) B3id
Mt Increase in Cash 118) 2 174 {11} 45 6
Mt Cash Balangs 5 19 i ) 7 135
Capital Expenditure {75) [16] [110] {a11) |28} (224}
Sales Growth [} i [23] 113 2B E | 1&
EBITDA Growth [%) 18 [2B] g3 K | B 14
Mt Profit Growth [%8) L [40] 165 52 i2 14
Margins

Qross Mar‘!b-n | 17 23 a7 16 18 17
EBITDA MEII‘E‘iﬂ b 17 18 15 13 14 14
Met Margin (#H) ) b ) B B 8

Break-up Walue per Share (R} 4,63 537 &.75 1257 16.25 24.50




THE ORGANIC MEAT COMPANY LIMITED
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
FROM JUNE 30, 2016 TO JUNE 30, 2021

Foor the Year ended June 307
016 207 2018 i) ] 2020 2071
{Amounts in PXR Milhen)

Description

Prafitability and Earnings Ratios

Profit aftar Tax 49 54 143 214 266 303
Earmings per Share [FER} a5 audited accaurts 850848 535762 14.33 446 3.11 3.30
Heturn on Equity [%) 16 9 0 13 14 11
Aeturn on Asset %) 7 4 4] 3 10 -}
Halance Sheat Aatlos

Fied Assel Turnaver (x) .09 155 1.63 207 238 .15
Asset Turnover [x) 0.58 A1) 058 1.00 1.24 108
Capee to Total Assets (5] b 1 5 4 11 15
Current Ratio {x) 1.04 1,22 135 1.4aF 1.55 209
Inwentory Turnowar (days| 4 73 5 28 28 24
Aepeivables Turnover [days) T2 208 136 133 [ 75
Fayables Turpower (days 33 £ | 2h 14 b1
Leverape Ratios

EBITDA Interast {xb 521 440 523 480 5.41 6.25
VEBITDWA, - Capss) 128 147 1E8 217 19E 22
VEBITDW, - CapsiupInterest [x) 328 3497 i3 A06 2.20 25
Mumbes of Shares ﬂuistal'rl:ﬁﬂE 01 0l 10 oy Ers 112




INVESTORS’ RELATIONS

REGISTERED OFFICE

The Organic Meat Company Limited

Sector 24, Plot No. 257, Korangi Industrial Area, Karachi - Pakistan
Tel: +92-21-35059969, +92-21-35079969

Email: info@tomcl.net

SHARE REGISTRAR

F.D Registrar Services (Pvt) Limited
Suit 1705 - A. 17th Floor, Saima Trade Tower, I.I. Chundrigar Road,
Karachi Tel: 021-3227 1905 Email: info@fdregistrar.com

INVESTOR RELATIONS CONTACT
Mr. Abdul Quadir
Email: cs@tomcl.net

INVESTOR COMPLAINTS

For any complaints you may email at: investorcomplaint@tomcl.net

FINANCIAL CALENDAR

The Company follows the period of July 1 to June 30 as the Financial Year. For the Financial Year 2021-
2022, financial results will be announced as per the following tentative schedule:

1st Quarter ending September 30, 2021 last week of October 2021
Half Year ending December 31, 2021 2" week of February 2022
3rd Quarter ending March 31, 2022 Last week of April 2022

Year ending June 30, 2022 2" week of September 2022




Al

LISTING

Ordinary shares of the Company are listed on the Pakistan Stock Exchange.

STOCK CODE

The stock code for trading in ordinary shares of the Company at the Pakistan Stock Exchange is TOMCL.

STATUTORY COMPLIANCE

The Company is in compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2017, as replaced by
the Companies Ordinance 1984, as well as circulars/mandates issued thereunder, the Listed Companies
(Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019, the Regulations of the Securities and Exchange

Commission of Pakistan and the Listing Rules of the Pakistan Stock Exchange.

BOOK CLOSURE

Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from October 21, 2021 to October 28, 2021

(both days inclusive).

WEB PRESENCE

Updated information regarding the Company can be accessed at its website www.tomcl.net

The website contains the latest financial information of the Company together with the Company’s

profile.




PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

THE DRGANIC MEAT COMPAMNY LINITED
Pattern of Sharehaolding - Form "34°
Shareholders Statistics as at June 30, 2021

Humbar of Sharoholding Total Shares
Shareholders From Ta Heid

107 1 - 100 3,998
G40 0l = o0 313,302
478 50K - 1000 474212
345 1001 g 5000 2,321,945
210 5001 - 10000 1,660,882
TR 10001 - 15000 1,031,943
41 15001 2 20000 747 004
iz 20001 E 25000 £73.364
17 25001 € 30000 494,186
14 30001 = 35000 468,000
] 35001 - 40000 233,040
10 40001 - 45000 434,000
17 45001 - SO000 B4g 500
B 50001 - S5000 435,497

4 55001 £ BOGO0 235,500

2 e0001 5 65000 136,000

2 &5001 = 70000 140,000

5 F0001 5 5000 373,100

2 5001 - 20000 156,000

1 HOOD = BS000 B2,059

4 a5001 - qoaon 156, 000

1 90001 - 85000 43,000

7 95001 - 100000 GRS, 500

3 100001 - 105000 305,707

1 105001 - 110000 110,000

2 115001 - 120000 240,000

1 120001 - 125000 125,000

1 130001 - 135000 130,725

1 140001 - 145000 143, 500

3 145001 - 150000 450,000

2 150001 : 155000 306,500

¥y 175001 - 180000 158,571

2 185001 - 180000 373,515

4 135001 - 200000 705,329

2 200001 - 205000 409, 235

2 215001 < 220000 433,500

1 230001 - 235000 233,000

1 240001 = 245000 245 000

2 245001 = 250000 500,000

2 250001 - 255000 505,000

1 275001 - 280000 280,000




PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

1 285001 290000 28,000
3 295001 300000 900,000
1 320001 325000 325,000
1 330001 335000 335,000
1 335001 340000 320,000
1 345001 350000 250,000
2 380001 325000 763,175
1 390001 395000 395,000
1 450001 455000 451,500
1 455001 460000 460,000
1 460001 455000 464,386
1 480001 485000 484,000
1 480001 435000 483,000
2 435001 500000 1,000,000
2 500001 505000 1,005,500
1 45041 250000 550,000
1 575001 S&0000 576,500
1 595001 600000 600,000
1 650001 655000 653,620
1 G000 G75000 670,850
1 E75001 GA0000 675,572
2 725001 730000 1,454,050
1 750001 755000 755,000
1 785001 730000 790,000
1 810001 815000 £14,000
1 E650K11 870000 EBS, 8394
1 960001 965000 964,800
1 §55001 1000000 1,000,000
1 1095001 1100000 1,100,000
1 1400001 1405000 1,400,500
1 3485001 2430000 3,458,000
1 7,325,001 7,330,000 7,326,818
1 10,615,001 10,620,000 10,617,500
1 50,920,001 50,925,000 50,022,494

111,817,777




PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

THE ORGANIC MEAT COMPANY LIMITED
Details of Pattern of Shareholdings as on June 30, 2021

5. Na. Cat Sharehoidars Shares Hald whge |
1 Directors, CB0, Their Spouses And Mincr Childern 8356770 55,04
fuir. Wikl Cassim |
ftr. Falsal Hussain f0=22 44a
mAr. AN Hugsain 10617 500
htr. Fizwan Purjwani bk
N, Anewk Salah Maha mmad 00,000
Br Saiman Hissaln 1
Sywel Chwsads Hasan Jaldl 1
fts, Sehrish Hafeez 1
Bankz, Dewelopmient Finance |actitutions, Banking Finanse
. Ingtitutions, indueranes Companiog snd Othery T i

TOFUNE SECLRITIES LIMITED - MF 1. 100,080
IR SECLMITIES LIMITED - RAF 514000
15 GLOBAL CAPITAL LIMITED - hF a0 0000
BLLK BMANAGERENT FakEISTAR (PYUT | LTI 653 620
THE BAMNE OF PLUNIABE, TREASURY DOVESION, STE500
FAK-CHINGA INYESTRVENT COMPFANY LIMITED So0.000
BMA CAPMTAL MANSGEMENT LTD, - BAF 493 000
TUMEI [FRIVATE) LIMITED 395,000
FAK LIEYA HOLDING COMPANY (PYT.] LIKITED 00000
E.F. U, GENERAL INSURANOE LBAITED 500,000
COC - TRIFSTEE PAKISTARM PERSICHN FUND - ECUITY SUE PUND EBE OO0
SHERMAN SECURITIES |[PRIVATE) LIBITED 233,000
FAWAD YUSUF SECLIRITIES |PRAGATE) LIMITED: - MF 183000
COC-TRLUSTEE ALHAKPRA ISLARIC FEMSION FLIND - EQLIFTY SUE FLIMDO 155,000
EFG HERMES PAKISTAN LIMITED - bF 15060600
UNITED TOVWEL EXPORTERS (PVT.) LIMEITED 143 500
BATHHAMMAD MUKNIE MOHARSAAD SHMED EHAMAN] SECUSITIES LTD 110000
SA] CAPITAL MANAGERENT LTD Q0000
WESTRLRAY (FRIVATEI LTD R2.05%
CsiaOon FARILY TAKAFUL LINITED 76000
MCC - PRE SETTLEMIENT DELIVERY ACCOUNT 73,100
CILSOMS (PRIVATE| LIMITED. 70000
AE|F HABIE LIMITED - BAF [N TR
ZAFAR SECURITIES iPYT) LTD: 55,000
AVANCEON LTD. EMPLOYEES PROVIDEMT FUIMD 0000
HAMEED SHAFI HOLDINGS (PWT) LTD, 45 000
1571 CORPORATION [PRIVATE) LIMITED 41 500
RS0, SECURITIES (PY'T.) LTD. 35000

RALIFABARA A D SHAF | TARMERICS (FRIVATE] LIMITED 25000




TRUST SECURITIES & BROSERAGE LIMITEDR - bAF 25,000
BREOADANMIE TECHNOLIGIES [PRIVATE! LIKNITED 24000
A H. WL SECURITIES (PRIVATE | LLMITED 20060
D0 FARILY TAKAFUL LEMITED 19,500
HOMDA SOUTH {PRIVATE) LIMITED 1000
UMITED TOWEL EXPORTERS §PuT. | LIBITED 15 000
Chevrom Pakistan Lubiricants (Pt Lid. EPF 12000
B & B SECURITIES (PRIMATE] LIMITED 10,500
DARSOM SCOURTIES LIMITED 10,000
DAWAD EQLITIES LTO. 10000
Husein Sugar Mills Limited o000
AXIS GLOBAL LIMITED - MF %000
M. LA, SECURITIES I:F'FII'IJ'A'IEI-IJHII TED = MF 000
HUSEIN SLEAR BILLS LIMITED 4 000
DAWOD FAMILY TARAFUL LIMITED 1LO00
TRAUSTEE-FIRST D&WDOD INY. BANE LTD. & OTHER EMPOLYEES P_FUM 1500
MERIN (PRIVATE| LIMITED 1ooo
POWER Z0ONE ENGINEERING B SERVICES (FRIVATE] LIMITED LOGO
5 Modaraba and Mutwal Fends 10,£05 B1E 9.4%
COC « TRLISTEE MCH PaiIaTaN STOCK MARKET FUND 4 AHE (00
CORE = TRIJSTEE HEL EQUITY FUND O4 800
C0C - TRUSTEE PIOC GROWTH FLKD BEs b4
COE - TRLISTEE SLHAMBA 1SLAMIS 5TOCK FUMND TRE 000
COC - TRISTEE HEL - STACKE FUMD 126,72
0L - TRUSTEE PIOC INVESTMENT FLND 67550
COC-TRLSTEE HBL ISLAMIC STOCK FUND BF0AS0
COC-TRUSTEE ALHANERA BLAMIC ASSET ALLOCATION FUND AR0CD
COL - TRUSTEE HEL ISLARIC EQUITY FUND EL PN
COC-TRLSTEE AL-AMEEN ISLAMIC RET, 54V, FURD-EQUITY SUB FUND 80000
ABA ALl HREIE SECURITIES 1F"||IT| LIMITED - MIF 251,000
0L - TRUSTEE LIBL RETIREMENT S8%|MNGS FUND - EQLITY SUB FUMD 205000
COC = TRUISTEE HAL ISLARIC ASSET ALLCCATION FUIND 156328
COeC - TRLISTEE HRL PF ECILITY SLUB FLAMD 185515
€O - TALSTEE HAL IPF EQRITY L8 FUIND 161500
o -THI..ELETEE PAKISTAN CAPITAL MARKET FLKD 150,000
CIKC - TRLISTEE HAL MLATI - ASSET FLEND 130,735
HA.R, GUARDIAN MODEREARS, 29,250
CIC - TRUSTEE LIBL DEDICATED EQLIETY FLIND L3000
COeC - TRLISTEE AL ARIEEN ISLAKIC OEDSCATED ECOLUITY (FUNID .00
COC - THUSTEE ALFALAH GHE ISLAMIC DECRCATED EQUUITY FUND 434
G Individuals I AGT 408 F e
Totl 111,817,737 10,00
Fharehalders Holding Tea Percent Or Mare In The Company
BAF. Falial Mussain SO0y a04d &5 54




Al

NOTICE OF ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 11th Annual General Meeting of The Organic Meat Company Limited
(the “Company”) will be held on Thursday, October 28, 2021 at 11:00 am via video link to transact the
following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive and consider the Audited Accounts of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2021
together with the Directors’and Auditors’ Reports thereon.

2. To approve the issuance of Bonus shares in the proportion of one share for every 10
shares held i.e. 10% as recommended by the Board of Directors.

3. To appoint Auditors for the year 2021-22 and to fix their remuneration.

4. To transact any other business with the permission of the Chair.

By Order of the Board
Abdul Quadir
Company Secretary

Karachi
Dated: October 5,2021




NOTES:
1.

Al

The register of members of the Company will be closed from Thursday, October 21, 2021
to Thursday, October 28, 2021 (both days inclusive) and no transfers will be registered
during that time. Shares received in order at the office of our Share Registrar, M/s. F.D.
Registrar Services (Private) Limited, 17th Floor, Saima Trade Tower—A, L1. Chundrigar Road,
Karachi 74000, at the close of business on Wednesday, October 20, 2021 will be treated
in time for the above entitlement.

To attend the meeting, members are requested to register themselves by providing the
following information through email at cs@tomcl.net on or before October 20, 2021.

Sh’i‘:;% Iodfer CNIC Number (DC Account No./ Cell Number Email Address

Folio No.

Members who are registered, after the necessary verification, will be provided a video link by
the Company on the same email address that they email the Company with. The login facility
will remain open from 10:45 a.m. till the end of the meeting.

A member of the Company entitled to attend, speak and vote at this meeting may appoint any
other member as his/her proxy to attend, speak and vote in his/her instead. The proxies to be
effective must be in writing and must be received by the Company’s Corporate Office 48 hours
before the meeting.

Shareholders of the Company whose shares are registered in their account/sub-account with
Central Depository System (CDS) are requested to bring original Computerized National Identity
Card along with their account number in CDS and participant’s ID number for verification.

Shareholders of the Company are requested to immediately notify any change in their addresses
to the Share Registrar of the Company.

As per section 72 of the Companies Act, 2017, every existing listed company shall be required
to replace its physical shares with book entry form in a manner as may be specified and from
the date notified by the SECP. Shareholder having physical shareholding are therefore requested
to open CDC sub account with any of the brokers or investor account directly with the CDC to
replace their physical shares into scrip less form.




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Shareholders are hereby reminded that section 242 of the Companies Act, 2017 provides that
in case of a listed company, any cash dividend declared by the company must be paid electronically
directly into the bank accounts of entitled shareholders. Therefore, all shareholders are requested
to fill in Dividend Mandate Form available on Company’s website i.e. www.tomcl.net and send
it duly signed along with a copy of CNIC to the Registrar of the Company, M/s. F.D. Registrar
Services (Private) Limited in case of physical shares. In case shares are held in CDC then Dividend
Mandate Form must be submitted directly to shareholder’s broker/participant/CDC account
services. In case of non-submission of IBAN, the Company will withhold the payment of dividends
under Companies (Distribution of Dividends) Regulations, 2017.

All Shareholders are advised to check their status on Active Taxpayers List (ATL) available on FBR
website and if required take necessary actions for inclusion of their name in ATL. In case a person’s
name does not appear in the ATL, the applicable tax rate will be increased by hundred percent.

In case of joint account, please intimate proportion of shareholding of each account holder
along with their individual’s status on the ATL.

Members who desire to stop deduction of Zakat from their dividends may submit a declaration
on non-judicial stamp paper duly signed as required under the law (if not submitted earlier).

Withholding Tax exemption from the dividend income shall only be allowed if copy of valid tax
exemption certificate is made available to our Share Registrar by first day of Book Closure.

The corporate shareholders having CDC accounts are required to have their National Tax Numbers
(NTN) updated with their respective participants, whereas corporate physical shareholders
should send a copy of their NTN certificate to the company or our Share Registrar, M/s. F.D.
Registrar Services (Private) Limited. The shareholders while sending NTN or NTN certificate, as
the case may be, must quote company name and their respective folio numbers.

In compliance of Section 244 of the Companies Act 2017, once the Company has completed
stipulated formalities, any unclaimed dividend and/or shares that have remained outstanding
for a period of three years from the date of becoming due and payable or more shall be credited
to the Federal Government (in case of dividend) or delivered to the SECP (in case of physical
shares). Shareholders who could not collect their dividend/physical shares are advised to contact
the Share Registrar of the Company to collect/inquire about their unclaimed dividend or shares,
if any.




Al

el 2t

£hEN1:00502021 25728 & il leta et W U e T e b TS 5
N U NN ORI

‘190l pages

A ISP I T A P Y A ETF B DL b 2021 92:30.1

P UL SGe H e e B 10) i L5210 e Bl Sl S 205 2
-,,-;f:&_,.; 1l o ﬁfw;&;fé’_,&mzl.udb.s

-ﬁ-,q"-lg”lffr'b«E‘;L;JL .;-.FIgILLM..rﬂLJ-.Jl

A ST, oSy
i L
5 A Jgat 202145105

A3l S e iy P s 2021 (P 1280 P25 2021 25121 0mt % 22 AL Y
$uckiiy OT (T st b 2 201 Tih 0 #0020 S W2 22 L B
iﬂl{a‘.’,‘_.’r'.;-_-!rl iy E;J:JfL-iﬁ_ﬂ ;Jﬁ’_ffn::*ri T F'l;" Ghe2021 .l:l-"‘;ll.'l X FPIFIuy" Iy Ti'lﬂ'l.ﬂjril.f

L
et b ipd L SO pes@tomel netds e 352021 6702000 J e ol AR SR e LBy
WA Bl )

PG 2 A | Asstonti | Ause ke

S LI FE ed L Al Smp_Bss N A T
-J:,-_;d_-f._ﬁ'r B B 10:458 A fo

Lxssntd 3.0 JBE o flie N shmidd gid SalPpru e A3 e
ngﬂmr_ .F'_-H-l:e{..:!.fﬂrl;‘?} 5}-?.-'.-':_ L#:ﬂﬁd;ﬁhfla o E_'.r‘f_.n‘ s g;"ri{..ia J‘c.l’ﬂ:.,j:r__.-;‘ﬁ{t‘;h;l.
L

o e M AL e L AL (AR PR B AL Patle AL P o
L ISR e e R LA ST R T B ML £ b
LA L b S S T e e et Bire bl AL

SAILL .;E:-.atu)ﬂ}'{.;éuﬂ!.ﬁh-_g Ak ;f?fur&ir s e T2 20170 12 e
(PPt i S i artbug FRINE P iiin ord . Lunt Lt P




Al

Bt etbne ibn 7 Ly TR L il Farts e i ik SIS
2 swww tomel netF g | Jﬁ;{fipﬁqiui&gm@ii,ﬂmﬁmé.; lerlphe
SR B 25 AL B Sz S e L WSS S g e
I UL st RG] L A1 e sl il Sk 38T RSB S

AL S Eulr g 30 2017 MG I el ) R e S B
(TG S G M GRS N e ST FDinSe B Searp it oy
Sivte el Dt et g Sk Sl Ll el i

Ao sy A0

tﬁ,ﬁ:f_;l- d:-:aﬁrﬁl!,ﬁ!hﬂ L,i_'f{}r_l.a.ﬂ-.r-'ﬁf H’J}ﬂ: Ll ﬁiﬂ,{ljbr' RPN SO O R (R A
b

e Mg /by s AV Siats 135 0 el g e bt 08 32 o
LU

ERS M Gl A s AT pa L,ﬂa.,ca.mdfajkll,(_:ﬁggiﬂﬁp:m QT F P
--'L-',.rqur P %%fﬁ-;h

st K hee g Moo ssASE Frcid TN 2B it P s K s 6iCDC I
INTN - &b AU S #1) st 2 (5. A0 20 e sal & J¥f S ENTN 2
L B P e it s e S Y e NTN

w2 AU bh et S WL TSk o r OF e toad 2L o re L
SLn b gD, £ aof Jises I B Foa ot (Tt LS afulie Sivfe bt
E.Lgsu’ﬁﬁfé ;—lmﬁi‘-—aiﬁr H’*fwﬂlg'ﬂii;wbif; il e 2 :ﬂﬂfﬂ -A:gfrké_dﬁf{;f- T
e e S LD L S Pesdeite sl od S e 0 F
At iTs ende Sl Lol 752014 28 2 SROTRT(1 V201 4.:)'&;%.4’144_{@:9&1."5_1:.
LK, ._Lﬁé‘gqi.r Wi fuesansSe P sl L B Ut st Jf-k ._mm;r’;‘ﬁ
e ktx':..lﬁqi...ai#ﬁ%.kﬁffrwwwﬁdyhﬁéS'I::ﬂtfajiﬂfl;.g’zr; E e fesbia g 35 120
L L wrretbul fl Loty bt/ e Sl ﬁﬁyﬂ..ﬁ._-,jnmimmnjﬂfﬁﬁt
I CRRTAT R 0N o) P




Al

L v tomel ot e F S 2LV L F AL Ll 201 92301
L}*’;}ﬁﬁl 143-144P 5L oL 2P E S e i B S Eek Sk e ne A
e byPe U IL oms H(uk
TR 32l F L S b i (L e L S P b ST Aan
BB RS Lutun el s Plie 102 o ALIFEN YA E S (Db sl b
;rﬁ'ﬁﬂﬁ,ﬁﬁémﬁﬁﬂ W e ve bbb et Fm 2 b S A etz oy, A 1O DL
R gm;a‘

SE v TGy SR S %
LS s:f,,:ﬁr_mﬁ,ﬁmwww,ﬁamwyf ................. Jo




FORM OF PROXY

I e
of

being a member(s] of The Organic Meat Company Limited holder of
ordinary Shares as per Share Rl.-gi:sr.mr Folio /T Accoant Mo
hereby appeint Mr iz M Fadin/COC Account Moo

of who is also a member of the Company as my J our proxy to attend, speak & sote for me J
= and on my | owr behalf gt the at the 11 ANKUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company to be held on
Thursday, October 28,2021 at 11:0(1 am and at any adjournment thereof

Sigred this clay ol 2021
Rasi=
Fevenus
SLnp
(Signature should agres with
the specimen signaire registerad
with the Company}
Signatura
Witnecoey:
1: Mgnature
Mamme:
Address:
LCHIC or
Passpore Na,
2: Bipnaturs
Mame:
Address:
CMIC or
Fassport Mo.
Important:

1. This form of Prexy, duly complebed and signed, must be submitted at the Company’s Corporate Office
nit later than 48 hours.

2 For CDC Aceount Holder / Corporate Entities
i addition of the above fallowing reguirements have to be met;

i} The proxy form shall be witpessed by two persopns whose names, address and CHIC Mumbers
shall be mentisned on the form.

1] Attested copbes of CHIC or Passport ol the benefickal swners asd the proxy shall be furnished
with the proxy form,

ifi} The proxy shall produce hisf her original CNIC or passport at the tHme of the meeting.

iv] Incase of corperate entity, tha Board of Directors resalution f power af attormey with specimen
signature shall be submitted [unless it has bean provided earlier] aleng with proxy fomm to the
Company.
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The Organic Meat Company Limited
Office Address: Sector 24, Plot No. 257

Korangi Industrial Area Karachi - Pakistan

Tel: +92-21-35059969, +92-21-35079969

Plant Address: Survey Number 310-Deh Shah Mureed, Gadap, Karachi, Pakistan.
Contact # 034688224601-30
Email:info@tomcl.net | www.tomcl.net




